
Citv of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityt?/Zakegeneva.com 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, JULY 9, 2012 - 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of June 25, 2012, as published and 
distributed 

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis, Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items, Comments will be limited to 5 minntes, 

5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

A. Original Class "B" Fennented Malt Beverage and "Class C" Wine License Application filed by CSTR 
Hospitality LLC, d/b/a Lottie's on the Lake, 835 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Chad Steen, Agent 

B. Amendment of "Class B"/Class "B" Intoxicating Liqnor and Fennented Malt Beverage License filed by 
,American Legion Post #24, 735 Henry Street, Lake Geneva, to include fenced ontdoor yard area during car 
show on July 28,2012 from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

C. Street Use Permit Application filed by John Parisi on behalf of Southwind Prairie Apartments, 775 
Sonthwind Dr., Lake Geneva, to use Sonthwind Drive for a block party on Jnly 28, 2012 from 9 a.m. to 12 
midnight 

D. Temporary Class "B" License application for the sale of fermented malt beverages and wine at St Francis 
De Sales Chnrch, 148 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, for Fall Festival/Pig Roast on September 16, 2012 

E. Original 2012-2013 Operator License applications filed by Carolyn M. Grice, Allen M, Swan, Amanda M. Gyger, 
Lnkas Hilger, Nancy S. Dvonch, Peggy], Zabler and David O'Brien 

F. Original TaxilTrollcy Driver License application filed by Glen Loux (approved by the Police Chief; 
information only) 

6. RESOl,UTIONS 

A. Resolutiou 12-R52, budget $3,000.00 in TIF #4 to repair drainage problem at Dunn Field 

B. Resolution 12-R53, transferring $10,000.00 from Contingency for emerald ash borer treatment 
program 

7. ORDINANCES 

A. First reading of Ordinance 12-14, amending Chapter 86, Vehicles for Hire, of tbe Lake Geneva 
Municipal Code regarding taxicab driver's license requirements 



8. Discussion/Recommendation on disposition of old parking meters (Administrator Jordan) 

9. DiscussionlRecommendation on tagged brush collection procedure (Administrator Jordan) 

10. Presentation of Acconnts 

A. Purchase Orders 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amonnt of $2,850.44 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $263,903.13 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Report from the City Treasurer for March 2012 

11. Adjourmnent 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk's office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

7/6/12 1:30PM 
cc: Committee Members: Aldennen Hill, Kupsik, Krohn, Hougen, Tolar; Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Department Heads, 
Attorney, Treasurer 

2 



FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, JUNE 25, 2012 - 6:00PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Chairperson Hill called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll Call. Present: Aldermen Kupsik, Krohn, Tolar, Hougen and Hill. Also Present: City Administrator Jordan, 
Comptroller Pollitt, DPW Winkler and City Clerk Hawes. 

Approval of Minutes 
Alderman Krohn asked that the June 11 th minutes be revised to state that a budget request for tbe cemetery truck was 
submitted but not approved. KupsiklHougen motion to approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee regular 
meeting minutes of June 11, 2012, witb the change to the first sentence on page two as requested by Aldennan Krohn. 
Unanimously carried. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 

LICENSES AND PERMITS 

Original "Class A" Intoxicating Liquor and Class "A" Fermented Malt Beverage License Application for H&P 
Enterprises LLC d/b/a Geneva Liquors, 797 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Kanwal B. Singh, Agent 
Chairperson Hill said the application reflects a change in ownership of Geneva Liquors. Hougen/Kupsik motion to 
recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 

Change of Agent Application flied by Meriden Homeowners Association d/b/a Bella Vista Suites, 335 Wrigley 
Drive, Lake Geneva, to Charles Lorenzi, 1540 West Main Street, Lake Geneva 
City Clerk Hawes said Bella Vista Suites is requesting to change its agent to Charles Lorenzi. Mr. Lorenzi is also the 
agent for Celebrations. Mr. Hawes said an individual can be the agent at more than one licensed premises. Tolar/Hougen 
motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 

Park Permit Application filed by George Hennerley on behalf of the Geneva Lake Area Chamber of Commerce for 
Antique Tractor Ride at Flat Iron Park on Jnly 21, 2012 from 10:30 a.m. to 1:45 p.m. (recommended by Board of 
Park Commissioners 6/6/12) 
KupsiklTolar motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 

Fireworks Permit Application filed by Mark Wankowski and J & M Displays, Inc. for the use of fireworks on the 
barges in front of the Riviera for a wedding reception on July 21, 2012, contingent upon approval of an agreed 
staging area 
City Clerk Hawes said the Police Chief and Fire Chief reviewed the application and recommended approval, contingent 
upon an agreed staging area for storing the fireworks before they are set off. Aldennan Krohn asked where the fireworks 
will be set off from. Chairperson Hill referenced the map submitted with the permit application, indicating the fireworks 
will be set off 400 feet out from thc piers at the Riviera. Alderman Hougen asked how the City will assure that the 
fireworks are set off in a safe manner. DPW Winkler said the Fire Department will have specific supervision over these 
activities. TolarlHill motion to recommend approval, contingent upon a staging area approved by the Police Chief, Fire 
Chief and the Geneva Lake Law Enforcement Agency. Unanimously carried. 

Renewal Massage Establishment License applications filed by the following: 
1) Jasmine Salon & Spa, LLC, 251 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
2) Healing Muscle Therapies, 201 Broad Street, Ste I-D, Lake Geneva, WI 
3) Salon 180, 706 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
4) Lake Geneva Massage Therapy, 905 Marshall Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
5) Marc Allen of Lake Geneva, 647 Main Street, Suite 800, Lake Geneva 

6.25.12 Finance Minutes 
- -



KupsiklHougen motion to recommend approval of the Renewal Massage Establishment License applications, as listed I
S. Unanimously carried. 

Renewal Taxi Company License applications filed by the following, contingent upon City Attorney approval of 
liability insurance requirement: 
1) N & T Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a Lakes Area Taxi, P.O, Box 382, Delavan, WI 
2) Al Limousine & Taxi, 515 Prairie View Road, Williams Bay, WI 
3) Senior Cab Plus, LLC, W3099 Krueger Road, Lake Geneva, WI 
4) Yellow Cab of Walworth/Hailey Transport LLC, 722 Faryl Avenue #8, Delavau, WI 
5) All Star Cab, W1044 Evergreen Road, Pell Lake, WI 
6) Lakefront Shuttle & Services, W3746 Lake View Drive, Geneva, WI 

KupsikfI-lougeu motion to recommend approval of the Renewal Taxi Company License applications, as listed 1-6, 
contingent upon City Attorney approval of the certificates of insurance. Aldermau Hougen asked if the taxicab rates are 
set by the City. Administrator Jordan said they are not. Unanimously carried. 

Renewal Carriage Company License application filed by Field Stone Farm Carriage & Pony LLC, 6913 Womack 
Lane, Burlington, WI 
Hougen/Kupsik motion to recommend approval. Unanimonsly carried. 

2012-2013 Renewal Operator License applications 
KupsiklHougen motion to recommend approval, pending all outstanding liabilities to the City being paid, except for 
renewal applications filed by Danielle Bradi and Sophia Sakellariadis. Unanimously carried. 

Original 2012-2013 Operator License applications filed by Navninder Toor, Michelle Steadman, Carrin Bowman, 
Heather Shepperack, Ashwinknmar Patel, Brittany Fish, Jay Bieszk, Randy Horch, Laura Ann Coder, Kaleen 
Dunn, Caitlin Richert, Rhonda Holden, Lana Marjauovic, Ashley Feest, Tai Spangler, Scott Lindbloom, Myles 
Mitchell, Danielle Zitzler, Joshua Hnghes, Rio Norton, Laura Baldwin, Mary Gagliardi, David Kuhl, Raiyn 
Wilkinson, Shannon Vavrosa and Ashley Auclair 
KupsiklTolar motion to recommend approval, pending all outstanding liabilities to the City being paid. Unanimously 
carried. 

Renewal Taxi/Trolley Driver License applications filed by Richard Skipper Sr" Ronald Skipper Jr" Ronald 
Skipper Sr., Larry Rygielski, Goldie Stacey, Kimberly Yanke, Keith Woods, Russell Ford, Martin Blackmore, 
Thomas Rock, Nancy Rock, Brian Koszykowski, John Albert, Daniel Turner, Jeff Robbins, Nina Thompson, 
Robert McAllister, Vito Gieron and Marta Gieron (approved by the Police Chief; information only) 

RESOLUTIONS 

Resolution 12-R47, amending the Fee Schedule to reflect au increase in parking lot permit fees, iucrease to 
Walworth Connty parking permit fees, npdate to parking ticket late fee period and addition of tbe fireworks 
permit 
Chairperson Hill said the proposed resolution would increase the parking lot permit fees and Walworth County parking 
permit fees to be consistent with the hourly rate of the meters which were increased for 2012. The resolution would also 
change the parking ticket late fee period to 10 days to be consistent with the ordinance. Chairperson Hill noted the 
fireworks permit is already on the fee schedule and isn't being changed at tbis time. KupsiklTolar motion to recommend 
approval. Alderman Hougen expressed concern that there are not many options for seniors to park downtown. Alderman 
Hougen made a motion for an amendment to keep the parking lot permit fee at $200.00 for seniors. Motion failed due to 
lack of second. 

Motion carried by vote of 4 to 1. with Alderman Hougen opposed. 

ORDINANCES 

2 
6.25.12 Finance Minutes 

- -



First reading of Ordinance 12-13, amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, regarding limited parking time zone 
bours 
First reading only; no action taken. 

Discussion/Recommendation on renewal of Health Insurance Plan 
Administrator Jordan said the current Health Insurance Plan expires on June 30tl

'. He said the City has had a bad year in 
terms of the number of high claims that were submitted. As a result, the reinsurance policy is set to increase by 
$136,788.24. The City budgeted $425,000.00 for 2012 and will have to add $91,156.96 to the 2013 budget to cover the 
increase. Alderman Hougen asked if tbere are retirees in the current health plan. Administrator Jordan said there are seven 
retirees. Alderman Hougen asked if the City has a wellness program. Administrator Jordan said tbere are some wellness 
components built into the plan that encourage preventative testing. KupsiklHougen motion to recommend approval. 
Unanimously carried. 

DiscussionlRecommendation on award of EMS medical billing contract with EMS Medica! Billing Associates, 
LLC. (recommended by Police and Fire Commission 6/12/12) 
Tolar/Hougen motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 

Discnssion/Recommendation on repairing drainage problem at Dunn Field in the amount nol to exceed $3,000.00 
(recommellded by Public Works Committee 6/14/12) 
Hougen/Kupsik motion to recommend approval, in the amount not to exceed $3,000.00 funded by the TIl" #4 account, 
subject to approval of a budget resolution. 

Discussion/Recommendation on emerald ash borer treatment program in the amount not to exceed $10,000.00 
(recommended by Public Works Committee 6/14/12 and Tree Board 6/21/12) 
Alderman Tolar asked how staff arrived at the cost of $10,000.00. DPW Winkler said the City Arborist made a calculation 
based on a number of trees, average size of the ash trees and the amount of product needed to inject in the trees. Alderman 
Tolar asked if the cost includes product and labor. DPW Winkler said it includes the cost for the treatment product, but 
does not include labor costs because the work will be perfonned in-house by the City Arboris!. Alderman Kupsik asked if 
there is a guarantee that the treatment will successfully protect the ash trees. DPW Winkler said there is no guarantee, but 
the success rate is 93-95%. The treatment is designed to last two years, but the City would investigate the success rate of 
applying the treatment every three years. Chairperson Hill asked if there are grant funds available. DPW Winkler said 
there are matching grants available but it is a matter of timing. He said the grant application is due in October and thc 
grant recipients are announced in December. If the City wished to begin the treatment program this Fall, the grant funding 
would not be available in time. Alderman Hougen asked what could be done about the ash trees on private property. DPW 
Winkler said there are an estimated 10 ash trees for everyone City owned tree located in the parkway. He said the City 
could provide private property owners a list of reputable firms that treat ash trees at a reasonable rate. Hougenl Kupsik 
motion to recommend approval of an emerald ash horer treatment program in the amount not to exceed $10,000.00, 
subject to approval of a budget resolution. Unanimously carried. 

Presentation of Accounts 
KupsiklKrohn motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of$1,782.05. Unanimously carried. 

KupsikIHougen motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of$104,203.91. Unanimously carried. 

Adjournment 
Hougen/Kupsik motion to adjourn at 6:43 p.m. Unanimously carried. 

lsi Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

6.25.12 Finance Minutes 
- -

3 



City 0/ Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva,. Wl53147 
(262) 248-3673 
WWw.cityoflakegeneva.com 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY JULY 9, 2012 -7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance - Alderman Wall 

3. Roll Call 

4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. § 19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of June 25, 2012, as published and distributed 

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the CounciL The request 

requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

A. Original Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage and "Class C" Wine License Application filed by CSTR Hospitality 
LLC. d/b/a Lottie's on the Lake, 835 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Chad Steen, Agent 

B. Amendment of "Class B"/Class "B" Intoxicating Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage License filed by American 
Legion Post #24, 735 Henry Street, Lake Geneva, to include fenced outdoor yard area dnring car show on Jnly 28, 
2012 from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

C. Street Use Pennit Application filed by John Parisi on behalf of Southwind Prairie Apartments, 775 Southwind 
Dr., Lake Geneva, to use Southwind Drive for a block party on July 28,2012 from 9 a.m. to 12 midnight 

D. Temporary Class "B" License application for the sale of fermented malt beverages and wine at St. Francis De 
Sales Church, 148 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, for Fan FestivallPig Roast on September 16, 2012 

E. Original 2012-2013 Operator License applications filed by Carolyn M. Grice, Allen M. Swan, Amanda M. Gyger, 
Lukas Hilger, Nancy S. Dvonch, Peggy J. Zabler and David O'Brien 

F. Original Taxirrrolley Driver License application filed by Glen Loux (approved by the Police Chief,' information 
only) 

10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

11. Presentation on economic viability and request for funding for Geneva Theater renovation and restoration (Aldem7Gn 
Hougen and Alderman Hill) 



12. Discussion/Action on acceptance of streets in Highlands Subdivision (Administrator Jordan) 

13. Accept and forward to Planning Commission a petition for direct annexation by unanimous consent of electors and 
property owners of territory located in the Town of Bloomfield, Walworth County, Wisconsin to the City of Lake Geneva, 
Walworth County, Wisconsin, pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 66.0217 (2). (Lake Geneva Joint I School District) 

14. Second reading of Ordinance 12-13, amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, regarding limited parking time 
zone hours 

15. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations - Alderman Hill 

A. RESOLUTIONS 

I) Resolution 12-R52, budget $3,000.00 in TIF #4 to repair drainage problem at Dunn Field 

2) Resolution 12-R53, transferring $10,000.00 from Contingency for emerald ash borer treatment 
program 

B. ORDINANCES 

I) First reading of Ordinance 12-14, amending Chapter 86, Vehicles for Hire, of the Lake Geneva 
Municipal Code regarding taxicab driver's license requirements 

C. Discussion/Action on disposition of old parking meters (Administrator Jordan) 

D. Discnssion/Action on tagged brush collection procedure (Administrator Jordan) 

16. Presentation of Accounts - Alderman Hill 

A. Purchase Orders 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $2,850.44 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $263,903.13 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Report from the City Treasurer for March 2012 

17. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pnrsuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (I)(b) for considering licensing of Danielle Bradi by a board or 
commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of formal action on any such matter (City 
Attorney Draper); pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (J)(b) for considering licensing of Sophia Sakellariadis by a board or 
commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of fornlal action on any such matter (City 
Attorney Draper); and pnrsnant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (l)(g) to confer with legal cOIDlsel who is rendering oral or written advice 
conceruing strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigatiou which it is or is likely to become involved in reo Peller 
Investments, LLC (City Attorney Draper) 

18. Motion to returu to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
Closed Session 

19. Adjonrnment 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to partiCipate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk's office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

7/6/12 1:00PM 
cc: Aldennen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

2 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 25, 2012 -7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Hougen. 

Roll Call. Present: Aldermen Hougen, Wall, Matt, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar. Also present: Administrator 
Jordan, DPW Winkler, City Attorney Draper and City Clerk Hawes. 

Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations, None. 

Re-consider bnsiness from previons meeting. None. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2}, limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minntes. None. 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence. 
City Clerk Hawes reported the City received a letter fi"om Michael Keefe on behalf ofKC Northgate, LLC dated June 
21,2012 requesting the Council to grant a five-year extension of the General Development Plan for the North Gate 
Retail Center planned development projeet. 

The City also received a letter from Terry O'Neill, 954 George Street, Lake Geneva on June 22, 2012 asking the City 
Council to provide additional parking accommodations for people with disahilities and senior citizens. 

Approval of Minntes 
Wall/Kehoe motion to approve the Regular City Council Meeting minutes of June 11,2012, as published and 
distrihuted. Unanimously carried. 

Consent Agenda 

Original "Class A" Intoxicating Liquor and Class "A" Fermented Malt Beverage License Application for H&P 
Enterprises LLC d/b/a Geneva Liquors, 797 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Kanwal B. Singh, Agent 

Change of Agent Application filed by Meriden Homeowners Association d/b/a Bella Vista Suites, 335 Wrigley Drive, 
Lake Geneva, to Charles Lorenzi, 1540 West Main Street, Lake Geneva 

Park Permit Application tiled by George Hennerley on behalf of the Geneva Lake Area Chamber of Commerce for 
Antique Tractor Ride at Flat Iron Park on July 21,2012 from 10:30 a.l11. to 1 :45 p.m. (recommended by Board of Park 
Commissioners 6/6/12) 

Renewal Massage Establishment License applications filed by the following: 
1) Lake Geneva Massage Therapy, 905 Marshall Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
2) Jasmine Salon & Spa, LLC, 251 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
3) Element Massage Studio, 647 Main Street, Suite 800, Lake Geneva 
4) Healing Muscle Therapies, 201 Broad Street, Ste I-D, Lake Geneva, WI 
5) Salon 180, 706 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 

Renewal Taxi Company License applications filed by the following, contingent upon City Attorney approval of 
liability insurance requirement: 

1) N & T Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a Lakes Area Taxi, P.O. Box 382, Delavan, WI 
2) A I Limousine & Taxi, 515 Prairie View Road, Williams Bay, WI 
3) Senior Cab Plus, LLC, W3099 Kl1leger Road, Lake Geneva, WI 

6.25. /2 __ Council)vfinutes 



4) Yellow Cab of Walworth/Hailey Transport LLC, 722 Faryl Avenue #8, Delavan, WI 
5) All Star Cab, WI044 Evergreen Road, Pell Lake, WI 
6) Lakefront Shuttle & Services, W3746 Lake View Drive, Geneva, WI 

Renewal Carriage Company License application filed by Field Stone Farm Carriage & Pony LLC, 6913 Womack 
Lane, Burlington, WI 

Original 2012-2013 Operator License applications filed by Navninder Toor, Michelle Steadman, Carrin Bowman, 
Heather Shepperack, Ashwinkumar Patel, Brittany Fish, Jay Bieszk, Randy Horch, LauraAnn Coder, Kaleen Dunn, 
Caitlin Richert, Rhonda Holden, Lana Marjanovic, Ashley Feest, Tai Spangler, Scott Lindhloom, Myles Mitchell, 
Danielle Zitzler, Joshua Hughes, Rio Norton, Laura Baldwin, Mary Gagliardi, David Kuhl, Raiyn Wilkinson, Shannon 
Vavrosa and Ashley Auclair 

Renewal Taxi/Trolley Driver License applications filed by Richard Skipper Sr., Ronald Skipper Jr., Ronald Skipper 
Sr., Larry Rygielski, Goldie Stacey, Kimberly Yanke, Keith Woods, Russell Ford, Martin Blackmore, Thomas Rock, 
Nancy Rock, Brian Koszykowski, John Albert, Daniel Turner, Jeff Robbins, Nina Thompson, Robert McAllister, Vito 
Gieron, Marta Gieron, Martin Lee, Jack Gerblick and Gurjit Singh (approved by the Police Chi~f; information only) 

Hougen/Hill motion to approve the items on the consent agenda, pending all outstanding liabilities to the City being 
paid prior to issuance of any licenses. Unanimously carried. 

Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

Fireworl<s Permit Application filed by Mark Wanlwwski and J & M Displays, Inc. for the use of fireworks on 
the barges in front of the Riviera for a wedding reception on July 21, 2012, contingent upon approval of au 
agreed staging area 
KupsiklHill motion to approve, contingent upon a staging area being approved by the Police Chict; Fire Chief and 
Geneva Lake Law Enforcement Agency. 

Hill/Mott motion suspend rules to allow Bryan Olson from J & M Displays, Inc. to approach the Council. 
Unanimously carried. Mr. Olson stated the fireworks would be set otf as early after dusk as possible. He said it would 
be a small display and it would last shorter than 10 minutes. 

Unanimously carried. 

2012-2013 Renewal Operator License applications 
Hill/Kupsik motion to recommend approval, pending all outstanding liabilities to the City being paid, except for 
renewal applications filed by Danielle Bradi and Sophia Sakcllariadis. Alderman Mott asked why the two individuals 
weren't recommended for approval. City Clerk Hawes said the Police Chief has recommended denial of these two 
applicants based on their background checks. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on the extension of the General Development Plan (GDP) for the North Gatc Retail Center 
planned development filed by KC Northgate, LLC (Public hearing held 6/11/12) 
Hougen/Wall motion to approve a five-year extension of the General Development Plan (GDP) for the North Gate 
Retail Center planned development filed by KC Northgate, LLC. Alderman Hougen said he saw no reason why the 
extension should not be granted. He said the developer will have completed the first two phases of the development 
during a tough economic period. Mr. Hougen suggested the developer deserved some extra time to complete the third 
phase. Unanimously carried. 

Public hearing on denial of Taxi Driver License renewal application filed by Brian Swaney 
City Attorney Draper announced that this item was withdrawn because the current ordinances do not provide the City 
with enough options for denying a taxi driver license. 

Discnssion/Action on Taxi Driver License ren'~wal application filed by Brian Swaney 

6.25.)2 Council Minutes 
- - 2 



City Attorney Draper announced that this item was withdrawn because the current ordinances do not provide the City 
with enough options for denying a taxi driver license. 

Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations - Alderman Hill 

RESOLUTIONS 

Resolution 12-R47, amending the Fee Schednle to reflect an increase in parking lot permit fees, increase to 
Walworth County parking permit fees, update to parking ticket late fee period and addition of the fireworks 
permit 
HilllKupsik motion to approve. Chairperson Hill said the proposed resolution would increase the parking lot permit 
fees and Walworth County parking permit fees to be consistent with the hourly rate of the meters whieh were increased 
for 20 I 2. The resolution would also change the parking ticket late fee period to 10 days to be consistent with the 
ordinance. Chairperson Hill noted the fireworks permit is already on the fee schedule and isn't being changed at this 
time. 

Hougen/Kehoe motion to amend the motion to keep the parking lot permit fees at $200.00 for seniors age 65 or older. 
Alderman Hougen asselted that seniors need more parking options. Alderman Hill said she appreciated this concern, 
but said that she does not agree with the amendment as a way of dealing with a larger problem. Alderman Hill asked 
how many parking lot permits have been sold this year at the current rate of $200.00. Administrator .Tordan said 11 
pennits have been sold to date. Alderman Tolar noted the parking ordinances were discussed at the last meeting, but 
the discussion of senior parking did not come up. Motion failed by vote of 3 to 5, with Aldennen Matt, Hill, Kupsik, 
Krohn and Tolar opposed. 

Roll Call on original motion: Hougen, Wall, Matt, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted "yes." Unanimously 
carried. 

First reading of Ordinance 12-13, amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, regarding limited parking time 
zone hours 
KupsikiMott motion to suspend the rules and proceed to second reading of Ordinance 12-13. 

Roll CaIl: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Kupsik and Tolar voted "yes." Hill, Kehoe and Krohn voted "no." The required 
supermajority for passage having not been achieved, the motion failed by vote of 5 to 3. 

First reading only; no action taken. 

Discussion/Action on renewal of Heal!h Insurance Plan 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve renewal of the Health Insurance Plan as recommended by Administrator Jordan. 
Alderman HiIl said the City has had a bad year in terms of the nnmber of high claims that were submitted. As a result, 
the reinsurance policy is set to increase by $136,788.24. The City budgeted $425,000.00 for 2012 and will have to add 
$91, I 56.96 to the 2013 budget to cover the increase. 

Roll CaIl: Hougen, Wall, Matt, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted "yes." Unanimously carried. 

Discnssion/ Action on award of EMS medical hilling contract with EMS Medical Billing Associates, LLC. 
(recommended by Police and Fire Commission 6/12/12) 
Hill/Mott motion to approve. Alderman Hill said the Police and Fire Commission discussed the proposed contract in 
detail at its special meeting. She noted that City Attorney Draper was involved with reviewing the contract. 

Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted "yes." Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on repairing drainage problem at Dunn Field in the amonnt not to exceed $3,000,1)0 
(recommended by Public Works Committee 6/14/12) 

6.25.12_ Council_)Jinules 3 



Hill/Kupsik motion to approve, in an amount not to exceed $3,000,00, funded by TID #4, subject to approval of a 
budget resolution. DPW Winkler said there is an ongoing drainage problem at Dunn Field resulting in standing water 
whenever it rains. He explained the work that would be completed to rectiJY the issue. Alderman Hougen asked if 
female or minority owned businesses are typically considered when contracting projects like this. DPW Winkler said 
there are requirements for considering female and minority owned contractors for larger projects but not for smaller 
projects like this. Alderman Kupsik expressed support for repairing the drainage problem, noting it has been an issue 
for quite a while. Alderman Mott agreed. 

Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted "yes." Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on emerald ash borer treatment program in the amonnt not to exceed $10,000.00 
(recommended by Public Works Committee 6/14/12 ami Tree Board 6/21/12) 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve the emerald ash borer treatment program funded by contingency in an amount not to 
exceed $10,000, subject to approval of a budget resolution. Alderman Hill said that as a community that eares about its 
trees this is a worthy cxpense to treat the 204 identified ash trees. She noted that the City could apply for grants in 
future years to help fund this program. Alderman Matt agreed that it is important for the City to treat the trees as 
opposed to simply removing them. Alderman Kehoe asked if the treatment should be done in the Fall or Spring. DPW 
Winkler said the City Arborist's recommendation is to treat the trees in the Fall. Alderman Wall asked if treatment 
would take place on a yearly basis. DPW Winkler said the treatment is designed to last two years, but the City would 
investigate the success rate of applying the treatment every three years. Alderman Wall asked ifthe City has planted 
any ash trees in recent years. DPW Winkler said the City has not planted any ash trees since the emerald ash borer was 
identified in the U.S. Mayor Connors asked ifthe urban forestry grant were available to help fund the treatment 
program. DPW Winkler said there are matehing grants available but it is a matter of timing. He said the grant 
application is due in October and the grant recipients are announced in December. If the City wished to begin the 
treatment program this Fall, the grant funding would not be available in time for this year. 

Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Matt, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted "yes." Unanimously carried. 

Plan Commission Recommendations - Aldermau Hougen 

Resolution 12-R48, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Michael and Dimitri Anagnos 
on behalf of Pop eye's Restaurant, 811 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to add outdoor seating with food 
and beverage service (Outdoor Commercial Entertainment) at 811 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax 
Key NumbCl's ZOP 00341, ZOP 00342, ZOP 00343, ZOP 00344 and ZOP 00345 inclnding all staff 
recommendations and a sunset date after two seasons (expire after December 31,2013) 
Hougen/Hill motion to approve. Alderman Hougen said there was conccm about the use of the trailer in the parking 
lot. He said the trailer would be used to hold the food, not for cooking. Alderman Hill asked about the purpose for the 
sunset date. Mayor Connors said the purpose for the sunset date is to give the applicant time to figure out how the new 
dining area could be incorporated into the property's overall design. He added that it would give them a season and a 
half to design a more permanent set-up. Unanimously carried. 

Resolution 12-R49, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Michael Raymond Custom 
Homes, 300 Cardinal Drive Suite 100, St. Charies, IL 60175 for an addition of a screen porch to an existing 
residence in the ER-I District using setback requirements oftbe SR-4 District at 1641 N. Lake Shore Drive, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key Number ZLM 00019 induding all staff recommendations 
Hougen/Kehoe motion to approve. Alderman Hougen noted the Plan Commission had a favorable view on the 
application. Unanimously carried. 

Resolution 12-RSO, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by David Biegemann, 155 Forest 
Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to allow for food and beverage consnmption on the existing patio (Outdoor 
Commercial Entertainment) at 615-617 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key Number ZOP 00291 
including all staff recommendations 
Hougen/Hill motion to approve. Mayor Connors stated that the Conditional Use Permit would include !be specifie 
hours that were identified in the application. Alderman Hougen noted !bis is a for a small patio area located west of the 
building. Unanimously carried. 

6.25, 12 __ Council
M 

Minutes 4 



Resolution 12-R51, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Lyle and Lisa Fitterer, 1040 
San Jose Drive, Elm Grove, WI 52122 for construction of a new single family residence in tbe ER-I District 
using the setback requirements of tile SR-4 District at 63 Hillside Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key 
Number ZYUP 000941 including ail staff recommcudatious 
Mayor Connors said the resolution should be revised to reflect the Plan Commission's motion that a seeoud 
Conditional Use Permit would need to be issued for the final design of the home. Hougen/Wall motion to approve, 
with the requirement that an additional Conditional Use Permit is required for the final design of the home. 
Unanimously carried. 

Public WOdiS Committee - Alderman Mott 

Discnssion/Action on rebidding Maple Park and Dnnn Field tennis conrts constrnction projects 
Alderman Mott said the Public Works Committee has recommended rebidding the tennis courts with the fencing listed 
as an altemate bid. He said the City first solicited bids for the project in the Fall, but only one bid was received. He 
said thc Committec is recommcnding rebidding the project with the hopes of getting three bids. Alderman Hill asked 
why only one bid was receivcd. DPW Winkler said he believed it was hecause it was an asphalt project and there are 
not many nearby businesses that do asphalt work. He added that it is often not practical for asphalt companies located 
far outside of town to bid. Mr. Winkler said he is hoping to generate more interest from contractors this time around. 
Alderman Kupsik said he supported rebidding the project because the COUlts are over 25 years old and have not 
undergone any major repairs. Alderman Wall asked ifMr. Winkler believed the bids would be less than the initial bid 
the City rcceived in the Fall. DPW Winkler said the bids could be higher this time due to the increased cost of oil. 

Hill/Kupsik motion to instruct staff to rebid the project. City Attorney Draper noted the Council would need six votes 
to reject the bids. 

Roll Call: Hougen, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted "yes." Wall voted "no." Motion carried by vote 
of7to 1. 

Presentation of Accounts 

Hill/Kupsik motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of'$1,782.05. 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted "yes." Unanimously carried. 

Hill/Kupsik motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $1 04,203.91. 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted "yes." Unanimously carried. 

Mayoral Appointments - Mayor Connors 

Appointment of Ron Berndt to the Communications Committee for the term expiring May 1,2013. 

Kupsik/Mott motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 

Closcd Session 
Mott/Kehoe motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (I)(b) for considering licensing of Kyle 
Schultz by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of formal action 
on any such matter (City Attorney Draper). 

Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Matt, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted "yes." Unanimously carricd. 

The Council entcred into Closed Session at 8: 17 p.m. Also present: Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper and 
City Clerk Hawes. 

Kehoe/Tolar motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session 

6.25.12_ Counci()4inufes 5 



Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Matt, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted "yes." Unanimously carried. The Council 
reconvened in open session at 8:34 p.m. 

KupsikiWall motion to deny the Operator License application filed by Kyle Schultz. 

Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Matt, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted "yes." Unanimously carried. 

Adjournment 
Hill/Matt motion to adjourn at 8:36 p.m. Unanimously carried. 

lsi Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

6.25.12 Council I'viinutes 6 



Date: 

To: 

Re: 

July 6, 2012 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
MICHAEL HAWES 

626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

(262) 249-4092 / mhawes@cityoflakegeneva.com 

Finance, License and Regulation Committee 

FLR Staff Report - July 9, 2012 

I will not be in attendance for the Finance, License and Regulation Committee on July 9, 2012, as I will 
be at the Clerk/Treasurers Institute in Green Bay. Below is some information on the items you will see on 
the July 9th agenda: 

1. LICENSES & PERMITS 

A. Original Class "B" Ii ermented Malt Beverage and "Class C" Wine License 
Application filed by CSTR Hospitality LLC. d/b/a Lottie's on the Lake, 835 Wrigley 
Drive, Lake Geneva, Chad Steen, Agent 

This is an application for a license to serve beer and wine at a new business called Lottie's 
on the Lake, located at 835 Wrigley Drive. This is a non-quota license. They are eligible for 
the Class C restaurant wine license as long as more than 50% of their sales are prepared 
food items. The application appears to be sufficient and the agent has been approved by the 
Police Chief. 

B. Amendment of "Class B"/Class "B" Intoxicating Liquor and Fermented Malt 
Beverage License filed by American Legion Post #24, 735 Henry Street, Lake Geneva, 
to include fenced outdoor yard area during car show on July 28, 2012 from 9:00 a.m. 
to 6:00 p.m. 

The American Legion submitted a request in writing to extend the premises of its alcohol 
license to inclnde its fenced outdoor yard area during the period of their ear show event 
only. 

C. Street Use Permit Application filed by John Parisi on behalf of Southwind Prairie 
Apartments, 775 Southwind Dr., Lake Geneva, to use Southwind Drive for a block 
party on July 28, 2012 from 9 a.m. to 12 midnight 

The application appears to include the necessary items, including the petition and certificate 
of insurance. 

D. Temporary Class "B" License application for the sale of fermented malt beverages 
and wine at St. Francis De Sales Church, 148 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, for Fall 
FestivallPig Roast on September 16, 2012 



FLR Staff Report - July 9,2012 
Page 2 of2 

Temporary alcohol licenses can be issued to bona-fide CIVlC organizations and church 
groups for events of limited duration. There is limit of two (2) temporary wine licenses per 
year, per applicant. This would be the second one issued to St. Francis de Sales within a 
one year period (the last one was Italian Festival on January 28, 2012). The applicant 
informed me that they will have licensed operators at this event serving the alcohol. 

E. Original 2012-2013 Operator License applications 

The applicants were reviewed by the Police Chief and recommended for approval. 

F. Original TaxilTrolley Driver License applications filed by Glen Loux (approved by the 
Police Chief; informatiol! ollly) 

The applicant was approved by the Police Chief; this item is for information only, no action 
is needed. 

2. ORDINANCES 

A. First reading of Ordinance 12-14, amending Chapter 86, Vehicles for Hire, of the 
Lake Geneva Municipal Code regarding taxicab driver's license requirements 

The purpose of this ordinance is to provide a process for the Police Chief s review of 
taxicab driver applications. Section 9 also outlines an appeals process. The language was 
taken from the City of Madison' s ordinance. 



". 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
ALCOHOL LICENSE CHECKLIST 

CHECKLIST MUST BE SUBlVJ:lTTiED EACFl/l.PPLICANT SEEKING A NEW 
ALCOHOL LICENSE. INCOMPLE:{E:A PPLlCATlDNS VVILL BE REJECTED. 

Applicanl/AgentName: CST!? f!ZX';;PI77Jlln/ Le.. (I '}flfJD r;TZ~C;l/ 
Business Name and Address: l.l>l1/£"<; OJ'Jn/C (AKE 
Type of Alcohol License(s) Sought: !3 ~", (C Lei .~~ 

Discuss with City Clerk (or Deputy CIE~rk) 
use. 

Original Alcohol. Beverage Retail License Application (AT-I06) 
Thoroughly complete questions 1-14 and complete the box in the upper 

corner. can be notarized at Hall. 
--I:J' Auxiliary Questionnaire (AT-I03). Thoroughly complete the top sections 

and questions 1-6. A copy must be submitted for each officer, director, 
member, manager or agent of the corporation, LLC, or non-profit 

can be notarized at . Hall. 
~ Agent Schedul.e (AT-l04). Thoroughly complete the top section and the 

II section. 
$25 publication fee payable to the City of Lake Geneva and due upon 

Proof of Completing Responsible Beverage Server Course. 
Individuals, partners and agents of corporations and LLC's must have 
successfully completed an approved responsible beverage server training 
course within the past two years. Does not apply to individuals who held, or 
were an agent of a . or LLC. that hpld a liquor license within the past 
two 
Proof of Residency. have resided 90 days continuously 
in this state prior to the date of application. Proof of residency could 
include voter registration, motor vehicle registration, driver's license, 
residential lease or purchase agreement, or income tax records. Officers, 
directors, members or managers of corporations or LLCs are not required to meet 

State . 
Proof of Wisconsin Penrjt, be a copy of a , e-mail or 
website from the State of Wisconsin proving that the applicant is in good 

tax and seller's 
Map of premises. Applicant must submit a map premises, 
identifying the building(s), room(s), and/or land area under his/her 
control where alcohol beverages will be sold, served, consumed, or 
stored. Map does not need to be drawn to scale but should include a 
small arrow which direction is north. 

Applications (AT-l06, AT-103, AT-1M) may be obtained at City Hall or from the Wisconsin Deportment of 
Revenue website, bttp:l/www.revenue.wi.gov/forms/alcohoL 

Liquor License Checklist Page 1 of2 Revision Date: 02/2012 



ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE RETAil LICENSE APPLICATION Applicant's Wisconsini.j ~ -lb.;(7S'~!I{:>(o-"O,.J 
Seller's Permit Number: 

Submit to municipal clerk. Federal Employer Identification 
Numoor(FE1N): f..f>-::S:'~OdQ~ 

For the license period beginning 
ending 

_________________ 20 ____ __ 
_________________ 20 _. ___ 

o Town of 
TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: 0 Village of 

Ii2I City of 

Lake Geneva 

County of Walworth Aldermanic Dis!. No. (if required by ordinance) 

LICENSE REQUESTED ~ 
TYPE FEE o Class A beer $ 

I2(f Class B beer $ 
~ Class C wine i$ 
o Class A liquor 1$ '-

--o Class B liquor $ 
o Reserve Class B liquor $ 

1. The named 0 INDIVIDUAL D PARTNERSHIP ~MITED LIABILITY COMPANY Publication fee $ J-t;' 0 0 

o CORPORATIONINONPROFIT ORGANIZATION TOTAL FEE $ 

hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage license(s) checked above. 

2. Name (indivi<jljaVparlners give last name, first, middle; corporationsllimited liability companies give registered name): 1> __________ _ 
c::.h4~ St~-

An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-103, must be completed and altached to this application by e.ch individual applicant, by each member of a 
partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each member/manager and agent of a limited 
liabil~y company. List the name, titie, and place of residence of each person. 

Title Mame 
President/Member U'JeIJt1t c r _G4N:iF~ S~fe,It~.-tHl 

Home Address Post Office & Zip Code 
c,:OUi?,t11.4.d{,d Sic/No;! Elk)Po",'",WT 53/';>1 

Vice PresidenVMember _______________ __ 

Secremry/Member __ __ 

Treasurer/Member.:-:t;G'i--/~_;_-:_:--------------------------_________ _ 
Agent ~ Ch«c'P S1"e e..,d 

DirectorsiManagers 

3. Trade Name ~ L.?h'ie :, C"'1 1;;-4. t. ''-1 e Business Phone Number Lake Geneva' 5:314'7 
4. Address of Premises .. "t '!> s::: V.Jln/,,';1 CXMV'" Post Office & Zip Code I> __________ _ 
5. Is individual, partners or agent of corporationllimited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server 

training course for this license period? .0 Yes 
6. Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? . . ....... 0 Ves 
7. Does any other alcohol beverage remillieensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in Or control of this business? ........... 0 Yes 
8. (a) Corporatellimiled liability company applicants only: Insert smteUJ;)(015'/'1 and date 'bJ9"JoI!1 of registration. 

(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a sUbsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company? 
(c) Does the corporation, Or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 

agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? . 
(NOTE: All applicants explain fully on reverse side of this form every YES answer in sections 5, 6. 7 and 8 above.) 

9. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include 
all rOoms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, and/or \\lorage of alcohol. beveragesalJP reco ds. (Alcohol)?everages 
may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) f2~ "<1.11

"-",,, ",--,If fl <' S<I<{I,,· 5k'V""'f" ".,( t, 
10. Legal description (omit if street address is given above): ________ . 

.0 Yes 

11. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? ........ DYes 

~o 
Ifd"!jo 
[Y'No 

ll6No 
o No 

. \3"No 

(b) If yes, under what name was license iSSued?_,.-,-,.-,-_.....,-_= __ --,= ...... -......----c::---------------------
12. Does the applicant undersmnd they must file a Special Occupational Tax return (TTB loon 5630.5) _.J' 

before beginning business? iphone 1-800-937-8864) . . .............................. 1'1 Yes 
13. Does the applicant undersmnd a Wisconsin Seller's Permit must be applied for and issued in the same name as that shown in ..../ 

Section 2, above? iphone (608) 266-2776). . .l'1 'iP' 
14. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs? .. o;;rYes 

o No 

D No 
o No 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl
edge of the signers, Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to 
another, (Individual applicants and each member of a partnership applicant must sign: corporate officer{s), membersimanagers of Limited Liability Companies must sign.) Any lack of 
access to any portIon of a licensed premises during Inspection Will be deemed a refusal to permilinspection Such refu~W$>a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license 

SUBSCRtBED AND SWORN TO Bf('ORE ME , ~/~ ~ 

C
s / ZITI\.. day of-}'vV1!\..Jl, ,20 / tL C~ u<:- -

/) --r - c<h / () u / 0 (Officer of Corporation/Member/Manager of Limiled Lrablflty Company/PartnerllndlVldual) 

(Ai/tAft...&-' LLl {\:iJ-4 1..A-/)-J/4--' 
.-' (ClerkiNotaryfublic) . (Officer ofCorp'''o,'"at'',o:Co/'''M''em:;;;b'''e,:;-/Mi<c,'''oC:,g:::":Co",'C,,C::m:h,te:;;d,,,::C,b""C;:"y'C"'oC::mpa=oy'IP"',cc,,cc,,e"r)'--

My commission expires --",'6---,-(-,1---'-'/'-;11'-' _______ _ 
(Additional Partner(s)/MemberIMaIJager of Limited Liability Company if Any) 

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 
Date received and filed b V -l Date reported to council/board 
with muniCipal cieri, .- / -' / '2.-

Date provIsional license issued Signature of Clerk { Oepuly Clerk 

Date license granted i Date Iic8rtSe issued License number Issued 

AT 106 (R. 1 12) Wtsconsrfl Departmem of Revenue 



AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 

Submit to municipal clerk. 

Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) (middle name) 

<;fee)~ L-hc>tI ~~-V.tJ 
Home Address (street/route) Post Office ! C, I State IZi;~;;-?1 I Y 

{eOd e d1dJkf '57': ¥/c> 3 I e./A L-,.,,,.-"'I ! (..;0,;::.-

I Dat: of Birt~ ~ Home Phone Number Age I Place of BIrth 

~?Ced ,. q b::5 qq 'i {p 31 01 <3 .. /Cl '73 Ji-L 
The above named individual provides the followIng information as a person who is (check one): 

D Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual. 

o A member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license, 

rsr'" ____ )j1eJt1}zGv- of CSTl? IIoS,c!J"li!i-" LtC-,. __ 
(O(ficerlDlrectorIMemberIManagerIAgent) (Name 51 CorpOraIIOi1, Um1fed Liability Company or Nonpro"fi"l O"lg;;:eC:;",;;:za~ti()ni 

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority: 

1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 3t::J_'~;;lt.,e"""v",.",.,"C. ",S:~'-:-_____ _ 

2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 
or municipality? . 

If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 
status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 

----'--'-------------~. 

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 
municipality? . 
If yes, describe status of charges pending. 

4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 
beverage license or permit? 

If yes, identify. 
(Name, Location and Type of LicenseiPermit) 

5, Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? . 

If yes, identify. 

Yes [B1\fo 

DYes []1\10 

DYes ~ 

DYes ~ 
(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) (Address By City and County) 

6 Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers 
Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To 

Col f-c, iVIJ ,e3;((~t,6{inD e Cfi.:XtAG!v,Ib.1::/ .. Lf iT 0100 ;} ~c..,y 
Employer's Name v Employer's Address Employed From To 

Lake L~i.Vh Lc..hrf%" [}e;/~,-vi~'-IV1! fC1tf'/ 
i 

d.OU·.,;' 0!2Z I 

The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

AT-l 03 (R 8-11) 

Printed on 
Recycled Paper 

Wisconsm Department of Revenue 



J6XHl \/i.lQRK T.t;,BLE 

19X26 fv11CRO OVENS 

48 X38 SALAD COOLER 

IBX21 PREP SIN~: 
F{}A)CET MOUNTED AT ::l7.5" OFF FLOORVVITH tr CENTER 

60X30 REFRIGERATED COOLER 
'"l'!/iTH PREP TOP 

4SX 13 PREP T'/\6-LE 

90X20 THREE BOWL SINK 
SINGLE Ff\IJCET MOUr-.lTED AT 31.5 OFF FLOOR 45" CENTER 

GLA,SS FRONT COOL.Er~ 
SIZE TO BE DETER~.3!NED 

72X42 OPEN FRONT DELI 

," ~, 

n 

M 

~~ 

',';'"{ 

!-?[l{: f,·f 

41;1" HH:;H KNEE 1/V;\LL V\iITH "\ T 
1§~ V1l1DC GOl)NTCR Sl,lSPCNDCD 

P.E.:~ i Fd"'H~ 

HDGHT 

:1rT HIGH FUPN1TUf"~E: PIECE X. T LONG 
VIlTH tr DEEP OVEm~/\NG SUSPENDED 
GARBAGE UNDER SUSPENDED 

36)(24 SERVICE COUi'~TER FURNITURE PIECE 



ALLEY PL ------~. ---_ .... -

EXISTING 
TWO STORY 
BUILDING 
~ /j 

10' DEEP 
X 10' WIDE 
F' ARKING 
MANEUVER 
AREA / 

EXISTING EXTE lOR 1ST 
- (UP TO SEC ON F~OO 

TO BE REMOV D I 
1----¢--,1 lOX 18' " 

PARKING I 
I 

l_OT 7 I 

I 
I PL 

I 
NEW ENTRY 

~0:1::.."-£..-'-'i"""'~"'"""~-'-":..L..j;:...L,"-4.L4/ S TAl R SAN D 
PATIO (AT 
FIRST FLOOR 
LEVEL) / Ir~ ~ \ '!J::=====S-

NEW GROUND MOUN~ED ~~~~ 
SIGN AGE BOARD WITH" '1 
LIGHTING ~ 

FIRST FLOOR MAIN 

ENTRY ----------
(SEE FLOOR PLAN) 

NEW SIDEWALK 

LANDSCAPE BEDS 
ALONG SOUTH SIDE 
OF PATIO AND WEST 

( 7 
\ / EXIS I 

~tv :!"":::_:::T/ 

<J\ 
SIDE OF BUILDING_ 

GROUND MOUNTED 
LANDSCAPE LlGH~NG 

~ -----\ ~--

---- /1Irr/GI 
'--!:y 

DATE: 1.26.12 

ISK-11 

LOCA TED IN LANDSCAPE 
BEDS TO LIGHT PERIMETER 
OF BUILDING AND LAND
SCAPING. 
(SOUTH SIDE AND BLDG 
AND DECK AND WEST 
SIDE OF BUILDING.) 

REMODEL OF EXISTING BUILDING AT: 

835 WRIGLEY DR. 
LAKE GENEVA WL 53147 

Drr/v!: 

SITE PLAN 

JASON R. 

BERNARD 
ARCHITECT 

201 BROAD STREET 
LAKE GENEVA, WL 53147 
PH:262.248.1400 



V\IISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
PO BOX 8902 

State of Wisconsin" DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 

MADISON, WI 53708·8902 

THOMAS F ROEPSCH, CPA 
CSTF HOSPITALITY LLC 

REGISTRATION UNIT 

2135 RINlROCK RD PO BOX 8902 MADlSON,WI 53708·t.W02 

EMAil: s;lfes10@levenue.wi.gov WEBSITE: www.r~el)ue.\(Ji.g(J,/ 

Letter 10: L0942522912 
Batcfllndex: 1549136384-84 

600 E. MASON STREET STE 303 
MILWAUKEE WI 53202 

LEGAUREAL NAME: 

BUSINESS NAME: 

Wisconsin Department of Revenue 

Seller's Permit 
CS1R. 
CSTf HOSPITALITY LLC 

835 WRIGLEY DRIVE 
LAKE GENEVA WI 53147 

The seUer whose name appears above is authorized to engage in the business of selling tangible personal 
property and taxable services at the location shown. This permit is not transferable and is not valid at any other 
iocation. This permit must be conspicuously displayed at fhe place of business for which issued. Return this 
permit to the Department if you discontinue sales of taxable property and services at this IDeation. 

If your business is not operated from a fixed location, such as craft shows, flea markets, etc., this permit should 
be displayed Of carried with you to the various events. 

Tax Type Account Type Account Number 

Sales & Use Tax Seller's Permit 456-1027886300-02 

WlNPAS - alLD20 (R.06111 ) 

,., II' 



SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT 
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

Submit to municipal clerk. 

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent The appointment must be signed by the officer(s) 
of the corporation/organization or members/managers of a limited liability compan'y and the recommendation made by the proper 
local official. 

DTown 

To the governing body of Village of Lake Geneva County of Walworth 

Ii2I City 

The u nd ersign ed duly a utho rized offi cer( s )/members/ma nagers of ,--"C~'7;S""::ir"i;!;fo:?=:;;t;:;;':;''-'~r.''!-:s('tfJ0t:::'t:''~''7'" !t:;:,///",&",' ::3t=:::;f:;::':;,f",,,,:,' ",C",:C;;' '==:=c;-~ 
(registered name of c6rporationiorga/1iiifflon or limited liability company) 

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcoho! beverage license for a premises known as 

located at ______ ~ 

appoints 
(name of appointed agent) 

Eo WI/!:'v,.41.e-l.S-( #: /03 e/i'fj10'''tr; ~U2t: 0/0{'! 
(home address of appo;nted agent) 

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative 
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/ 
organizationllimited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin? 

ifves D No If so, indicate the c0,T0rate name(s)/limi~ed liability company(ies) and municipalit~(ies) 
__ ~vrii L.. LC _ DB!! r;;//,/{-<? sA's (die. p:.,r!1 hO'/Y!, ~:::O' ""iI."'-''--_ 
!s applicant agent subject to completion ofthe responsible beverage seIVer training course? 0 Yes ~ 

How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? 3C:> <re",_v S' 
" 

Place of residence last year 

For: 

By: 

And: 
(signsture of Officer/MemberIManager) 

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT 

I, ____ -"0"'-' ""-h.=c"",,,,rJI,,-,.,· =i'::?)=I-~-e7oe::=i.~t-l=-=-______ ~ 
(printltype agent's name) 

, hereby accept this appointment as agent for the 

corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol 
beVerage~uc~)n the premises for the C~f'3.'§1_ti9nl.()manizationllimited liability company. 

~ C~ ::;-1<:1- 1:( 
(signature of agent) (date) 

GOJ f' #1,t;,.4Iei_s£:'ltYC"'J §/h:t;t.;k/h ,(0:[ 5:'3/rii' 4 
(home address of agent) 

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official) 

Agent's age _,,-,cr:'-' . ___ ~ 
Date of birth (.')1 - /3 -/1' ?3' 

I hereby certify that I have checked municipal and siate criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information, 
the character, re~or~ and ~eputat[on arejsatisfactory and ~~:.:.:.o objection to the agent apPointe(9, " _ ' ;J 
Approved on Co - i 1- t;;L by \. A,._____ Title 8 \,(((1 IJ . _ 

(date) . \;) {signature of proper local officialj {town chair, vHls!!? president, police chiefi 

AT-I 04 (R. 4..Q8) Wisconsin Department of RevenuE, 



FRANI IRESEN POST 24 
Mtmorial Buildill 

P.O. BOX 24 
LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147 

June 13,2012 

Lake Geneva City Council: 

The American Legion Post 24, located at 735 Henry Street, in the City of Lake Geneva is 
requesting an extension of our premise for onr Liquor License on Saturday, July 28, 2012 
from 9:00am until 6:00pm for our Car Show that will be held in our fenced in outdoor 
yard area. 

Thank you. 

Charles Schlehlei 
I 

Commander \......../ 



n','" 

CITYOlil 
~~I~:-

~¥.GENEVA 
STREETUSEP RMJT APPLICATION 

,~, " p-' j~7tp:,~ 

;;>l'" .. ;.; •...•.. J ..•.. '-.:1'" • ,_~_' .>: <, _ ,', ,d<oti/ 
', ___ :";i"".,~,,,~"::_,:,. 

-' ",~",i::-:,,~:;;xr!ia"1&li'.L '1>h~::-- ,~ 
\~- ,,~ 

"''''~ti:,
PLEASE FILL IN ALL BLANKS COMPLETELY, AS INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE 

REJECTED. 

Application Checklist: 

o Certificate of Comprehensive General Liability Insurance with. the City, its 
employees and agents as additional insured. The insurance shall include coverage for 
contractual liability with minimum limits of $500,000 per occurrence for bodily injury 
and property damage limits of $250,000 per occurrence. The certificate of insurance 
shall provide a thirty-day written notice to the city upon cancellation, nomenewal or 
material change in the policy. 

o Petition designating the proposed area of the street to be used and time for such 
proposed use, such petition to be signed by not less than 51 % of the residential 
dwelling units andj or commercial units residing along that portion of the street 
designated for the proposed use or whose property is denied access by virtue of the 
granting of the permit: (Please see the attached sample form.) 

o Application Fee of $40.00. Events lasting longer than two days require a fee of $100.0Q. 
Fees are payable to the City of Lake Geneva and are due upon application. 

o Completed Park Board Permit Application if the proposed event requires reservation 
of park space. Park Permit applications must be made at least six (6) weeks in. advance 
of the event. 

o Completed Parade & Public Assembly Application if the proposed event is open to 
the public. 

EVENT INFORMATION 

Applicant Name: ~uJ//;d f//'l2ILI£ 
Organization Narne: J?;/;/l Ais / ' 
Mailing Address: 725 &udhtAJlrd JJ 
City,State,Zip: Lai:::~~~ WI 531L/7 
Phone: YJS J-L/S' 2296 Fax~~. ____ _ 

Event Chair j Contact Person: -'\. ... :;[""7i/J'--"-'-.L'/J2-/>fiLJ.<~X5"'"'-t! ___ -:---=-----: ______ _ 

ChairjContactPhone: :f1.:5 ~ Z t:jf). 7{> 76"' 
Title of Event 8loc/( P£l1f7f/ 
Street Use Pe1"111it Application Page 1 of 2 ~Miffi! Date: ~~12 1" 

.flLfb (Y1 



Date of Event: vk~. ~cf4tq/.2 
Location of Event: " W~,~ ~tZ-~ 
Hours: 94/0 d)/@L9Lfz': ' 

Start Time End Time 
,..-.-' /7-

Day of Event Contact Name~2 a::y;SI ' Phone: @S ?1}I/S- 709£ 
Estimated Attendance Number: -'.3"""'-"'O"-"O'::--_______________ ~ 
Basis for Estimate: ,r 7b c:J0or 
Brief Description of Event and proposed Street Use: -f-L~"-"J:..f'-+--<".L>!""------

f/o/lryhallr rJ4mLl5, ~oqI/ £/1 -IU-1f25 

Description of signage to be used during event (including dimensions): &cJ.e..~ 
.61crL:1fi9 ..s;k€-.e .. :'r ,[~ darpa< 

PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS COMPLETELY 

1. Do you anticipate the event will require additional services from the City of Lake 

Geneva, including police, fire protection, EMS, or streets? YES @ 
If Yes, please explain: ____________________ _ 

2. Will the event require reservation of City park space? YES 

[(ATE 7 

FOl' Office Use Only 

FLR Approvfll: --c-'--~--'-'c-'--~--c 
Council APPTOVal: -'------c~-~. 

PerrnitIssue Date: -:--,--,~ __ --'--,
Pe:rmitNumber;.-:-c~----~~ 

2~F'iesP~Dyide~ to: Police·Chief 
Street Sliperfutendent 

Street Use Pennit Application Page 2 of 2 

FireChieJ; 
P<rr~g Departlnerit 

Revision Date: 05;2012 



Building # __ 2 ............... 2..-,.....;/"--__ _ 

Asking residents to sign this petition for approval to close Southwind Prairie 

Street on Saturday July 28, 2012 from 9AM until Midnight for the Block Party. 

Signs will be posted and barricades will be used to close the street off to traffic. 

APT# 

101 • 

102 
/03 
)011 
2Q( 

202 
Zu3 
ZQLf 
Z,(1I5 

~Db 
·llt! 36lc] 

V/I 20g 

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 



Asking residents to sign this petition for approval to close Southwind Prairie 

Street on Saturday July 28,2012 from 9AM until Midnight for the Block Party. 

Signs will be posted and barricades will be used to close the street off to traffic. 

APTU 

/DI 

/D~ 

103 
//)V 
:}.,O! , 

dOd, 
doS 
,~oLj 

205 
d.U 
:J,07 
:;)Q? 

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 

(1-----



Building # __ 71-",---",0",--0""",,-__ 

Asking residents to sign this petition for approval to close Southwind Prairie 

Street on Saturday July 28, 2012 from 9AM until Midnight for the Block Party. 

Signs will be posted and barricades will be used to close the street off to traffic. 

APT # 

lo! 
)/'d /00 

/03 , 

/O¥ 
zo; 
CO2 
Z03 

III.,; Zf)Jf 

805 
206 
207 

A.ltj:h 308 

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 

)241 ~/ J;jJ:fl! 
( ./;7 ~ ... 



Asking residents to sign this petition for approval to close Southwind Prairie 

Street on Saturday July 28, 2012 from gAM until Midnight for the Block Party. 

Signs will be posted and barricades will be used to close the street off to traffic. 

APT II 

101 

IOu 
1r13 
loif 
201 
303 
203 
301) 

ZOS 
ZQ6 
2D7 
zog 
::l e E? 

:J-{/L/ , 

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 



Building it fD5/ 
Asking residents to sign this petition for approval to close Southwind Prairie 

Street on Saturday July 28, 2012 from 9AM until Midnight for the Block Party. 

Signs will be posted and barricades will be used to close the street off to traffic. 

APTn 

/01 
/QZ, 
/03 
/oL/ 
20/ 
ZOo 
t63 
ZO/f. 
205 
206 
207 
Zog' 

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 

~~D~Ucm~ 

1lf1 Jry Ji,~ 
j 



Build i ng #: _-,Z"-",~""""-,,,,,O"""'-__ _ 

Asking residents to sign this petition for approval to close Southwind Prairie 

Street on Saturday July 28,2012 from gAM until Midnight for the Block Party. 

Signs will be posted and barricades will be used to close the street off to traffic. 

APT # 

/01 • 

/02 , 

!Q3 
/OLt 
20/ 
Zo2-
203 
COif 
205 
3Cb 
207 
203 

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 

'/k 
~ ,--/ 



Building # --'III'III"'-j~~..lIIirJrfIIE----

Asking residents to sign this petition for approval to close Southwind Prairie 

Street on Saturday July 28, 2012 from gAM until Midnight for the Block Party. 

Signs will be posted and barricades will be used to close the street off to traffic. 

APT # 

/0/ 
, IQ'& 

'/D3 
/04 
201 

· zoz 
~ZQ3 

20'-1 
205 
'C06 
:eo 7 
2Dg 

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 

fw'--------



Building # __ ~.E:....AIIBI!Ir-J/r-__ _ 

Asking residents to sign this petition for approval to close Southwind Prairie 

Street on Saturday July 28,2012 from gAM until Midnight for the Block Party. 

Signs will be posted and barricades will be used to close the street off to traffic. 

APT # 

101 
J 100 

/03 
e laL) 
COL 
'202 
ZL23 
20Lf 

'n ZJ)5 

~2Ob 
207 
20g 

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 

'~~ 



Building # tii:51 
Asking residents to sign this ~etition for approval to dose Southwind Prairie 

Street on Saturday July 28, 20t1.2. from 9AM until Midnight for the Block Party. 

Signs will be posted and barric~des will be used to close the street off to traffic. 

APT # SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 

/01 

L(); 
jolj 

= -
" 

"". '-



~--;y CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MM/DDfYYYY) 

OPID CO 
07/01/11 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURERIS), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTifiCATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: Iftne certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policYlies) must be endorsed. ff SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 

1ft" "",,"" IFAr'-"""'" ------"'"'' 

Johnson Insurance - Racine (AlC, No, Ext): _. ,-- I (AlC, No): ---
555 Main St. , suite 291 I trDRESS: 
Racine WI 53403 CUSTOMER ID #: SOUTH02 
Phone:262-321-2300 Fax:262-619-2805 - --

*~~ 
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURED 
--f-----. ~,- -

INSURER A: Cincinnati l~surance COlnpany 
-'"- --- -"~--Sout.hwind Prairie III INSURER B: 

c/o Keefe Real Estate ---- ----
P.O. Box 460 INSURER c: 

I --Lake Geneva WI 53147 - -
INSURER D: , 
---- __ ~ ___ ...L'"_ 

INSURER E: 1 - ",~---

INSURER F: 1 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 
fHIS IS TO CERTiFY Tiil\T THE POLICiES OF !NSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED MMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 

INDICATED NOTvVITHSTANDiNG ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WiTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 

CERTIF!CI\TE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS 

~T INSR-I"WVb 
--

i(~al~g~) POllCi EXP 
._._,-

TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER (MMfDDNYYY) LIMITS 

I GENERAL LIABILITY 

I \04/15/11 
EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1000000 

r---, DANiAGt:: ,0 REI1 i ED "' - -
A ! X i COMMERCiAl GENERAl., liABILITY ENP0075368 04/15/12 PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 100000 
~ [ill OCCUR 

I 

-
i ; i CLAiMS-MADE MED EXP (My one person] $ 5000 
-,-t---' --r------.-~-----

d~_ .. _ .. PERSONAL & ADV iNJURY $ 1000000 
,,- -

I GENERAL AGGREGATE ,2000000 --
~r AGGRErl l~~I~"APPnPER PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG I' 2000000 --

POLICY JECT LOC !' 
I AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SiNGLE LIMIT 

, 1000000 

~~" 
(Ea accident) 

A ENP0075368 04/15/11 04/15/12 
BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ r' 

I ALL OllliNED AUTOS 
BODilY INJURY (Per accident) $ 

---

! SCHEDULED AUTOS 
PROPERTY DAMJ\G{ 

-
i X HIRED AUTOS (Per accident) $ 

I ----~-~.----,--- ------

i~J NON-OWNED AUTOS I I I I .. - Ic;--"--- ._ ... -

I i I I $ 

A ~ UMBRELLA LlAB t1 OCCUR ENP0075368 104/15/11 104/15/12 I EACH OCCURRENCE $2000000~ 
i I EXCESS LIAS CLAIMS-MADE 1 AGGREGATE 12000000 t-----

I I 
$ - DEDUCTIBLE 

I X RETENTION $ 0 $ 
0 i !rORY L!Mhus I I' ER AND EMPLOYERS' lIABILm' YIN i .--

!.lJ\fy PROPRiETOR/PAATNERIEXECUTIVE 

D IA 
EL EACH ACCIDENT $ 

OFFICERfMEM8ER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) E,l DISEASE - EA EMPL,OYt:E I $ 
if yes. deSCribe under 

E L DiSEASE·· POLICY LIMIT . $ 
.. ~ 

DEScr~IPT:ON OF OPERATIONS below 

I 

i I 
I 

I 
I 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS f LOCATIONS! VEHICLES (Attacl1 ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more $pace is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
CITYLAS THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

city of Lake Geneva AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

626 Geneva street 
Lake Geneva WI 53147 

&.J.JuJ... ," /,/10 .. ) I 
@1988·2009ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2009/09) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS "B"/"CLASS 8" RETAILER'S LICENSE 

See Additional information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions. 

FEE $ _:tQ"_Q_O __ ~ .. _.___ Application Date: ~1--!+ l-:---__ ._ 

Town of [~' Village of !'zi City of Si ty of Lake Geneva County of Walworth"--____ _ 

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).) 

~ A Temporary Class "S" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Stats. 

R1 A Temporary "Class Boo license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stat. 

at the premises described below during a special event beglnning_'l:/tf.::.! 2_ and ending 7' -/<:::. ::._/;2_ and agrees 
to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages 

and/or wine if the license is granted. 

1. ORGANIZATION (Check appropriate box) Cl Bona fide Club ~Church "Cl Lodge/Society 0 Veteran's Organization C: Fair Association 

(a) Name~~ &a."V\c.i", .I.e. ;:,a..les-______ ~~._~ ___ . __ .~ ___ ~ .. _~ _______ ~ 
(b) Address __ l'f.j' __ ~, __ """_g..j'0 __ ~~ _______ ~ ___ ~ ____________________ ~ ___ ~ ____ ~ .. ____ ~ ______ _ 

Street 

(c) Date organized~~J-,<f._g,,--_ 
(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation 

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD: 

[]Town Village ~City 

(a) Street number ____ l'tLW:_1"\~~:;;:.:t __________ ~~ ________________ . __ . __________ . ____ ~_ 
(b) Lot Black 

(c) Do premises ~ccupy all or part of building?~lL____ _ __ _ 

(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is 

to cover: 

3. NAME OF EVENT I 'D. 0 ..L 
(a) List name of the event Fa... \ \ t'estiv e...t~':).a.---"~"-"",e;,::O=5",-'-,--\ _______ ~ ____ ~ 
(b) Dates of event __ ~9 -11.._ -/ ~ _____________ ~_~_ 

DECLARATION 

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application 

is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. 

Officer~ ____ _ 

Offlcer.~ __ ._. ____ ~ ... ~-'L~ __ ~_ 
(Slgiittureldate) J 

Date Filed with Clerk _.~? -~ "L-. ~ i '2-:-_-___ . __ ~_ 

~~.------.---

(Signature/date) 

Date Reported to Councii or Board 
-"] a r-r-/·:Z-

License No. 

Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



City of lake Geneva 

Operator's Regular 
Issued license No Tall No Customer Address Total Retained 

7/09/2012 2012 - 255 Carolyn M. Grice W3314 Park Dr. 50.00 

7/09/2012 2012 - 254 Allen Markus Swan N1221 Laurel Dr 50.00 

7/09/2012 2012 - 22 Amanda M. Gyger 1598 Mill Street, P.O. Bo 50.00 

7/09/2012 2012 - 258 Lukas Hilger 330 E Lawn Court 50.00 

7/09/2012 2012 - 23 Nancy S. Dvonch 3117 W. Meadow Ln. 50.00 

7/09/2012 2012 - 21 Peggy J. Zabler N3350 Laurel Road 50.00 

7109/2012 2012 - 257 David O'Brien N2128 Clover Road 50.00 

Operator's Regular Count: 7 Totals for this Type: 350.00 



CITY OF/LAKE GENEVA 
\ 

AGENDA ITEM REQ\JEST FORM 
\ 

.,( 

, ""'C'" .,,' lJt'~*h, .ch:«0fJ!iJl!ij!; r;r§ 
PLEASE ATTACH ANY INFORMAT'f~N TH2tT mU WOULD LIKE INCLUDED IN 

THE AGENDA PACKET. 

1. Name of individual(s) requesting agenda item. (Per § 2.42(c) of the municipal code, 
agenda item request must be submitted by two Aldermen, Mayor or Administrator and 
must be received by the City Clerk at least two Fridays prior to the scheduled City 
Council meeting.) 

2. Item requested to be placed on agenda. (Please list as you would like to see it on the 
agenda.) 

3. Committee, Board or Commission which you are asking to review this item. 

I e'1 G,<,,-c-~ f 

4. Date of meeting(s). 

[ <.1 .. 5 - .....,f- s", ~ ... ~ A/} 6cu>-( f?'0 ,~.) 

Signature: -r"...Ll--IL:'-"'k==c-:Jrl-~-- Date: -1'(,'-/--'11'-''2-''9/'-11-<7 _____ _ 
t 7 

Date: r: - 2.z.. - 1"2-

For Office Use Only 

Copies ·Providedto: City Administrator 

Agenda Item Request Form Revised 06/2012 





























































































































































































































DENNIS E. JORDAN 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

10: 

D"':I~ FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 

LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 53147 
(262) 249-4098· Fax (262) 248-4715 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCil 

CITY ADMIIIIISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

JULY 9,2012 

ACCEPTANCE OF STREETS IN HIGHLANDS SUBDIVISION 

Backe:round: The following streets have received a second asphalt lift and street lights as agreed to in 
the Developer's Agreement for The Highlands Subdivision: Manning Way, Skyline Drive and Highland 
Way. This completes the developer's responsibilities for the completion of the subdivision. Home State 
Bank has written the City to accept the above named streets and release their letter of credit. Attached 
is a letter from Crispell-Snyder attesting to the subdivision's completion at City standards. Public Works 
Director Winkler also reviewed the project. 

Recommendation: Accept Manning Way, Skyline Drive and Highland Way as dedicated City streets 
and release the developer from his Letter of Credit. 



July 6, 2012 

City Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Attn: Mr. Dennis Jordan 
City Administrator 

Re: Final Acceptance 
The Highlands Lake 

No, "-U:hJ'U 

the recent completion of outstanding punch list items as agreed upon between tbe City of 
Lake Geneva and Talmer last year, I was on site tbis morning as requested to review. The 
items in question were completed as requested and appear in good order. Therefore, OUI office is 
prepared to recommend final acceptance of The Highlands of Lake Geneva development. Please 
note that I observed some failing of the bike/walking path asphalt adjacent to tbe bridge at tbe 
south end of the development, and one piece of railing missing. I recommend that eitber the 
development or the City of Lake Geneva repair as needed the near future to avoid 8..TIY safety 
concerns. 

It is our recommendation tbat the City of Lake Geneva grant final acceptance of 
improvements associated witb The Highlands of Lake Geneva development: 

e Final of Asphalt 
® Street Lighting 
e Curb Replacements 

following 

Should you have questions, please feel free to contact me at OUf Lake Geneva UL""'C. 

Sincerely, 

INC. 

Construction Services Manager 

cc: Mike Hawes, City Clerk - email 
Tirnoihv Ha:stirtgs, Crispell-Snyder, 

2G? . .348.5600 

M;I'dV0Ukee lRey!cl1a:1 
W175 flil1081 Stonewood Dr. 

Suite 103 
GernlBntown, 'NI S30?:2 

262.250,gOOO 

Madisl1l1 
!;3Ei Vi/all Street 

R81dne 
Durand Ave. 

Suite SOD 

lhd!c:V 
PJ).l3ox 

Spar WI 54922 
7Ei.752.462C 



HIs 
BA,\K ""."DI( 

HOME STATE BANK N.A. 

July 7,2010 

IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT #716 
AMENDMENT NO.6 

Beneficiary: 

Applicant: 

Gentlemen: 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147 

Armor Homes Limited Partnership 
14 Executive Court 
South Barrington, Illinois 60010 

We hereby amend the above mentioned Letter of Credit as follows: 

'Value of the Letter of Credit will be reduced from $117,000.00 to $110,000.00 
* Extend the expiration date from July 19, 2010 to July 19, 2011 

All other terms and conditions of the original Letter of Credit remain unchanged. 

This Letter of Credit, and each provision hereof, shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the Uniform Customs and Practice for Documentary Credits (2007 
Revision), International Chamber of Commerce, Publications No. 600 (the "Uniform 
Customs"). This Letter of Credit shall be deemed a contract made under the laws of the 
State of Illinois and shall, as to matters not governed by the Uniform Customs, be 
governed by and construed in accordance with such laws. The venue for any actions 
brought with respect to this Letter shall be in the twenty second Judicial Circuit, 
McHenry County, Illinois. 

Sincerely, 

Keith A. Leathers 
Group Senior Vice President 

KALlkkl 

( ['1\Jo~ 
n T. Engebretson } 

Operations Officer 

ole: 815.459.2000 • fax: 815.459.0576 • 40 Grant St .• P.O. Box 1738 • Crystal lake IL 60039-1738 
www.homestateonline.com 



Thirty thousand dollars 

B RAMON & SONS INC 
W2950 f!WY 11 
ELKHORN WI 53121 

enty thousand dollars 

~: f'~Y.TO THE ORDER Of 
. '" 

B R AMON & SONS INC 
W2950 HWY 11 
ELKHORN WI 53121 

EXPENSE cHEEk; 
9/01/11 

, ' .. ~ , , .' "./,- :. _.; , 

. EXPENSE CHECK :,' 
10/06/11 

. 70~1B76 
. 719 586132 

AMOUNT 
$30,000.00 

7(}·1876 
7i9 586477 

AMOUNT 
$20,000.00 

~ 



8/11/11 B RAMON & SONS INC 920 585890 
IN"vOICE NO. INVOICE DATE AMOUNT PAID 

080111 8/01/11 40,000.00 



II' ?00t,t, 511' I:O? l,"l Hl?b 51: 11'0000.0 sao 1.11' 

HOME STATE BANK, iIl.A.· CRYSTALLAKE.IL 60014 

, PATE OUR ITEM INVOICE NUMBER 

03{1912012 1 3742316 

Vendor ID: 002281 

DESCRIPTION 

STR LIGHTS-HIGHLANDS/LK GENEVA 

Total Amount~ ~ $9,590,$0 

CheckfF; 7001,14.5 Dated: 05/01/2012 

700445 
AMOUNT. 

9,590.50 

J 



EXPENSE CHECK:· 
1/05/12 

ine thousand nine hundred sixty eight dollars 

B It AMOIl & SONS INC 
W2950 HWY 11 
ELKHORN WI 53121 

"'" 70·1876 587468 
719 " " ~; 'I 

AMOUNT 
$9,968.00 

.~~ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATUP£ 

I g I I X 

116 OJ" ! 

~.;'!~I~ :;;~ ...... z "1 
i~.. qi 
g~'~fa ~:U 

~~ ~~ if 
Born >075906B54< I 1 
2012-01-09 I, 

143169207 I t 

I I I I 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA WALWORTH COUNTY ST A TE OF WISCONSIN 

In the matter of the direct annexation ofland 
to the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin 

TO: The Honorable City Council 
of the City of Lake Geneva, 
Walworth County, Wisconsin 
c/o City Clerk 

PETITION FOR DIRECT 
ANNEXATION BY 
UNANIMOUS AFPROV AL 
Wis. Slats. § 66.0217(2) 

JUL (72. 

The undersigned owner of land or real property (the "Owner") hereby petition the 

Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin (the "City"), pursuant to § 66.0217(2) 

of the Wisconsin Statutes for the direct annexation by unanimous approval to the City of celiain 

territory located in the Town of Bloomfield, Walworth County, Wisconsin (the "Town"), the 

legal description of which territory (the "Territory to be Annexed") is set out on the attached 

Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein by reference. In this regard, the Owners make the following 

representations and requests: 

1. The Owner owns all ofthe land within the Territory to be Annexed. 

2. There are no electors residing in the Territory to be Annexed. 

3. A scale map reasonably showing the boundaries of the Territory to be Annexed 

and its relation to the City and the Town is attached hereto as Exhibit "B", and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

4. The population of the Territory to be Annexed is zero. 

5. The Tenitory to be Annexed is contiguous to the City and has a reasonable and 

unexceptional shape. A survey of the property prepared by Peter Gordon, a 

1 



Wisconsin registered land surveyor, IS attached hereto as Exhibit "C", and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

6. The proposed annexation creates no Town islands. 

7. The proposed annexation is necessary for the development of the Territory to be 

Annexed as a part of the adjoining parcel to the south which cUlTently lies within 

the City. 

8. The Owner requests that the Territory to be Annexed be detached from the Town 

and annexed to the City by direct annexation by unanimous approval. 

9. The Owner requests that the Territory to be Annexed be assigned a PB Planned 

Business District Zoning classification. 

Dated this 2nd day of July, 2012. 

LAKE GENEVA JOINT SC L DISTRICT #1 

~ ,'-7/"----.,.-J.~_-_~ _~---""_·,t,._t!_'k.F·~··· '~ .. 4. ILC..r PP'7 < • :J 
J ~es E. Gottinger 
District Administrator 

Drafted by: 
Attorney Richard W. Torhorst 
500 Commercial Ct. 
P.O. Box 1300 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

2 



EXHIBIT "A" 
Legal Description 

A parcel ofland located in the Northwest:4 of Section 6, TIN, RI8E, desclibed 
as follows: 

Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Northwest :4 of Section 6, thence 
North 2° 29' West 728 feet, thence South 86° 4' 5" West to the Northeast corner of 
Geneva Meadows Apartments, thence South 3° 3' 55" East 894.07 feet, thence East to 
the place of beginning. 



WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

J,; 

", 
'''m = "8 !e.' 

"., Autllor: 

Mal' Produ"ed 01'1: (i/lutr2012 

_<or,~" 5Lot.?lw;o C""'"lr",\~ ~y$t""', sout!'. Zone 
Hoo","'''' 0.,",,,_ NA027 

O.p~ttm""! 

in 
: 
..... :c 
:E 
>< w 



r :r r.d 

~it, 
tl 
, 

r 
, , , , , , , , , 
, , , , 

\!'S·69~~ 
~ S~'69~ 

~ • • 0 

i • ~ ~ 
, 

" , " 9 ~ ~ ~ • ! 
I~~l 

, 
~:~ " ~ ~ 

, , 
~ c,71 ! ~ 

II ~ ~~. , ~ 
II -: ""I ~ 
.. "'~_Oj] 2 

II 
fARRIS, HANSEN & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

~~ <NO'""" - AArn"~cw,, - ~''''''''' 
7 RlOOW~Y COURT P.O. sox <\37 

!l..K>IORN, \\\SCONSN M12' 
OfTlCE;: (262) n~2098 FA~' (262) n:l-~as 

, 
(~WLI J ~r~~r:r;~~o s~ 

WORK ORDERED BY -
RICHARD TORHQRST 

l:zr:m! 
"NU03St~ 

500 COMMERC111L COURT/P.O. BOX 1300 
LAKE GENEVA, WI 5:0;147 

Exhibit "C" 

-" " 

I 
STAlE PLANE COOROOIAl'E SVSTE).O _ SOO1H ZONe NAO 1921 

SOOn< UNE 0. nIE NOR'IHWEST 1/_ or S£CTK>N 6--1-1a 
BEARS II ST3Il'M" ~ 

, 

1:11 



ORDINANCE 12-13 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 74, TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES, 
REGARDING LIMITED TIME PARKING ZONES HOURS 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. That Section 86-71 of Chapter 86, VEHICLES FOR HIRE, of the Lake Geneva 

Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows: 

(e) Hours. The limited parking in the parking station zones shall apply from 9:00 a.m. to 
7:00 p.m. Monday through Sunday, except for the Cook Street parking lot, the 300 block 
of Broad Street, 200 block of Cook Street, 800 block of Geneva Street, where parking 
station zones shall apply from 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday, and 
12:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. Sunday. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

(1) Each year from November 1 until April 30 of the following year, two-hour 
free parking shall be established for all parking station zones except in the 
following zones where there is no two-hour limit: 

(i) Cook Street Municipal Parking Lot. 

(ii) Center Street Municipal Parking Lot. 

(iii) Main Street, south side, from Madison Street west to Maxwell 
Street. 

(iv) Sage Street Municipal Parking Lot. 

(v) Eastview/Dunn Field Parking Lot. 

(2) There shall be no free parking either seasonal or by sticker at any Twenty
Five minute designated space. 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this __ day of ,2012. 

Attest: 

MICHAEL D. HAWES, City Clerk 

JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor 

First Reading: 6/25/12 
Second Reading: __ ~ 

Adopted: __ ~ 
Published: __ ~ 



RESOLUTION NO: 12-R52 

WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2012 Tax Increment District #4 Fund budget for the City of 
Lake Geneva on January 23,2012, for projects to occur during 2012, and 

WHEREAS, the TID #4 adopted 2012 Budget included $1,044,379.00 for Discretionary Funding which can 
fund proposed projects as the Common Council deems appropriate, and 

WHEREAS, at Dunn Field there is a flooding issue and the estimate to con'ect the drainage with a culvert and 
an extended pavement area would be $3,000, and 

WIIEREAS, at the June 25, 2012 Common Council meeting, this project was approved and to use TIF funds, 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council amend the 2012 TID Fund Budget allowing for 
the transfer of $3,000.00 as noted: 

Increase Acct # 34-30-00-9001, Dunn Field Parking, by $3,000.00 and 
Decrease Aeet # 34-30-00-1211, Discretionary Funding, by $3,000.00 

Adopted this 9"' day of July, 2012. 

APPROVED: 
James R. Connors, Mayor 

ATTEST: ~~~-=~ __ ~-=~ ______ __ 
Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 



Resolution No: 12-R53 

WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2012 Operating Budget for the 
General Fund for the City of Lake Geneva, and 

WHEREAS, in the 2012 Budget, the Council allocated $50,000 in an contingency 
account for unplanned expenses and $l3,689.00 has heen spent to date, and 

WHEREAS, the Common Council, at their June 25,2012 meeting approved a 
chemical treatment plan for the City's parkway ash trees upon the discovery of the Emerald 
Ash Borer pest within the City limits, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00, 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adopt a budget 
amendment allowing for a transfer in the 2012 General Fund Budget as follows: 

Increase Acet # II 32-13 5220, Forestry Services, by $10,000.00, and 
Decrease Acct #11 10-00 5780, Contingency Account, by $10,000.00 

Adopted this 9th day of July, 2012. 

APPROVED: 

James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 



ORDINANCE 12-14 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 86, VEHICLES FOR HIRE, REGARDING 
TAXICAB DRIVER'S LICENSE REQUIREMENTS 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. That Section 86-71 of Chapter 86, VEHICLES FOR HIRE, of the Lake Geneva 

Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows: 

[Code 1992, § 12.13(9)(a); Onl. No. 03-14, § 1,10-27-20031 

Every person driving a taxicab, except the owner, shall be licensed as such, and each 
applicant for a driver's license shall fulfill the following requirements: 

1) At least 18 years of age. 

2) Of sound physique with good eyesight and not subject to epilepsy, vertigo, heart 
trouble or any other infirmity of body or mind which might render him unfit for 
the safe operation of the vehicle. 

3) Able to speak, read and write the English language. 

4) Clean in dress and person and not addicted to the use of alcohol beverages or 
habit forming drugs. 

5) Fill out, upon a form provided by the City Clerk, a statement giving his full name, 
residence or places of residence for the three years previous to his present 
address; age, color, height, color of eyes and hair, place of birth, length of time he 
has resided in the City; whether a citizen of the United States; place of previous 
employment; whether he has ever been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor; 
whetber he has been previously licensed as a driver or chauffeur and, if so, when 
and by what authority; whether his license has ever been revoked or suspended 
and, if so, for what cause. Such statement shall be signed and sworn to by the 
applicant and filed with the City Clerk and kept as a permanent record. Each 
licensed driver shall, upon demand of a police officer or passenger, exhibit his 
license for inspection. 

6) Each applicant shall be subject to a backgrouud investigation conducted by the 
Chief of Police to ensure that such license shall not be granted to any person who 
has been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction, or has charges pending 
against her or him. of any offense the circumstances of which substantially relate 
to the circumstances of taxicab or other public passenger vehicle operation. Such 
offenses include, but are not limited to, crimes against persons or property or 
driving a vehicle while under the influence of intoxicants or controlled 
substances; provided, however, that the Chief of Police shall grant a licensc to 
such convicted person if the conviction is reversed, or if the person is granted a 
pardon for the offense in question. 

In determining whether or not the circumstances of a conviction or a pending 
charge are substantially related to the circumstances of taxicab or other public 



passenger vehicle operation, the Chief of Police shall consider the number of 
convictions, the nature and seriousness of the crime or crimes, whether they 
involved violence, whether they involved theft or other evidence oflack of 
trustworthiness with money, whether the crime involved driving, the age and 
maturity of the individual at the time of the conviction, the amount of time 
elapsed since the last conviction, and any evidence of personal rehabilitation. 

7) Photocopy of driver's license. 

8) Upon compliance with all of the provisions of this section, the City Clerk shall 
issue a taxicab driver's license to each applicant therefor, which shall be in force 
for one year or less, expiring on June 30. 

9) Appeals. If the City Clerk denies a public passenger vehicle driver permit, slhe 
shall notify the applicant in writing, and shall state the reasons for the denial. The 
applicant may appeal the denial by notifving the City Clerk within fifteen (15) 

days of the date of the written denial. The appeal proceeding shall be held within 
forty-five (45) days after the date of the appeal, and shall be conducted by the 
City Council. 

2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this __ day of , 2012. 

JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor 
Attest: 

MICHAEL D. HAWES, City Clerk 
First Reading: __ _ 

Second Reading: __ _ 
Adopted: __ _ 

Published: __ _ 



DENNIS E. JORDAN 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

TO: 

'~ FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 

LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 53147 
(262) 249-4098' Fax (262) 248-4715 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCil 

CITV ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

JULY 9, 2012 

DISPOSITION OF PARKING METERS 

Background: There have been many requests from citizens wanting to purchase one or more of the 
mechanical parking meters. I have gone on EBay to see what older parking meters are selling for and 
have discovered that it depends on age, model # and condition. Some sell for $19.99 and others sell for 
over $100. Colored meters seemed to be higher priced that the regular silver meters. I would suggest 
that we offer the silver meters for $25. per meter. The few colored meters we have could sell for $50. 
Rather than having to store them for an extended period of time, it would be better to sell them.at a 
reasonable price. Most people that have called said they thought that $25. would be reasonable. 

I have also been contacted by other cities asking what price we would sell our digital meters. With all of 
the changes taking place in technology, I would think that it would be in our best interests to negotiate 
with interested parties depending on how many units they would be interested in purchasing. There 
were very few of these on EBay and most were just the heads and not the complete housing. We could 
start at $40 to $50 and see if we get any offers. 

Recommendation: Discuss and direct staff appropriately. 



DENNIS E. JORDAN 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

liE: 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 

LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 53147 
(262) 249-4098 • Fax (262) 248-4715 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

JULY 9, 2012 

TAGGED BRUSH PICKUP PROCEDURE 

Background: Beginning in 2011, the City Street Department no longer picked up brush during the 
summer months. In instances where a resident places brush in front of his/her residence, gets a warning 
tag from the City that it has to be removed, but does not remove the brush. Creates a difficult situation. 
Staff is concerned that if City crews pick up that brush, even though the City would send an invoice for 
the service, that other residents would see this and bel,ieve they could again begin placing brush in front 
of their houses. Would the Council consider having this tagged pickup contracted out, invoiced by the 
City, and if not paid, placed on the tax roll at the end of the current year. 

Recommendation: Discuss and direct staff appropriately. 



City of Lake Geneva 
Council Meeting 

7/9/2012 

Prepaid Checks - 6122/12 through 7/5/12 

$2,850.44 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 719/2012 

TOTAL PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6/22112 through 7/5/12 

ITEMS> $5,000 

BALANCE OF OTHER ITEMS 

$ 2,850.44 

$ 2,850.44 



DATE: 07/05/2012 
TIME: 17:01:35 
10: AP450000.WOW 

VENDOR # INVOICE # 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

CITY OF Li'l..KE GENEVA 
PAID INVOICE LISTING 

FROM 06/22/2012 TO 06/25/2012 

INV. DATE P.O. NUM 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

CHECI{ # CHK DATE CHECK AI'1T 

TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES: 

PAGE: 1 

INVOICE AMT/ 
ITEM AMT 

0.00 



DATE, 07/05/2012 
rUlE: 17:01:57 
IO: AP450000.WOW 

CI'l'Y OF LAKE GENEVA 
P2\1D INVOICE LISTING 

FROM 06/27/2012 TO 07/05/2012 

VENDOR # INVOICE # INV. DATE P.O. NUG1 
ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NUMBER 

AT&T81 AT&T 

RE062512 06/13/12 
01 262-R428188663-1 - CITY HAI"L 1116105221 
02 262-R428188663-1 - POLICE 1121005221 
03 262-R428188663-1 - COURT 1112005221 
04 262-R428188663-1 - METER 4234505221 
05 262-2484715125-4 - CITY HALL 1116105221 
06 262-2484715125-4 - MUN COURT 1112005221 
07 262-2480403367-7 - POLICE MAIN 1121005221 
08 262-2484567367-1 - POLICE 1121005221 
10 262-2482264368-9 - FIRE 1122005221 
11 262-2484913601-4 - STREET SHOP 1132105221 
12 262-2495299313-5 ~ 7 LIB LINES 9900005221 
13 262-2495299313-5 - 1 ST LINE 1132105221 
14 262-24gS299313-5 - 4 CH LINES 111610522.1 
15 262-2495299313-5 - 2 LOWER RIV 4055205221 
16 262-2495299313-5 - 2 UPPER RIV 4055105221 
17 262-2495299313-5 - 2 POLICE 1121005221 
18 262-2495299313-5 - 1 FIRE LINE 1122005221 

GR.A!>:TM: LYNELLE GRAl'1M 

REIMB-6/12 06/20/12 
01 MILEAGE-ISO MILES 1121005190 
02 MEAL-PFC TRAINING 1121005190 

USBF.NK US BAJ\fK 

3341-6/12 06/13/12 
01 PLAZA HOTEL-LODGING-ANDERSON 1129005735 
02 PIGGLY WIGGLY-ME.;:"'L-RESERVES 1121005410 
03 SHELL 011,-5.363 GALS Gl'.S 1121005341 
04 MINESHAFT RESTAURANT-MEAL 1121005331 
05 t;JALtvl<'l..RT-BATTERY CHARGER 1121005361 
06 AMAZON-C&~ERA BATTERY COVER 1121005310 
07 RADISSON-LODGING-WISNIEWSKI 1121005331 
08 PEARCE WIRELESS-OTTERBOX,PODCH 1121005221 
09 UW-MADISON-CONF REG-GR..i\MM 1121005190 

WSFA In STATE FIREFIGHTER 1 S ASSOC 

2012-13 05/30/12 

CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK kNIT 

53847 06/28/12 1,415.66 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

53848 06/28/12 94.87 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

53849 06/28/12 689.91 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

53850 06/29/12 650.00 

PAGE: 1 

INVOICE AMT/ 
ITEM AMT 

1,415.66 
255.10 
255.10 

63.77 
63.77 

186.54 
36.06 
97.22 

140.59 
163.77 
136.25 

6.45 
0.92 
3.68 
1. 84 
1. 84 
1. 84 
0.92 

1,415.66 

94.87 
83.25 
11. 62 

94.87 

689.91 
70.00 

135.08 
20.00 
22.35 
49.74 
22.99 

210.00 
74.75 
85.00 

689.91 

650.00 



DATE: 07/05/2012 
TIl"iE: 17:01:57 
10: AP450000. WOW 

VENDOR # INVOICE # 

2012-13 

ITEl'4 DESCRIPTION 

01 ANNUAL DUES 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PAID INVOICE LISTING 

FROM 06/27/2012 TO 07/05/2012 

INV. DATE P.O. NUH 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

05/30/12 
1122005320 

CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AJ:VIT 

53850 06/29/12 650.00 

VENDOR TOTAL: 
TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES: 

PAGE: 2 

INVOICE AJ:VIT/ 
rrEM .%"1T 

650.00 
650.00 

650.00 
2,850.44 



City of Lake Geneva 

Council Meeting 
7/912012 

Accounts Payable Checks - through 7/5/12 

Fund # 
1. General Fund 11 $ 62,987.74 

2. Debt Service 20 $ 

3. TID #4 34 $ 138,275.65 

4. Lakefront 40 $ 13,410.91 

5. Capital Projects 41 $ 30,951.40 

6. Parking Meter 42 $ 4,994.93 

7. Library Fund 99 $ 9,727.50 

8. Impact Fees 45 $ 3,555.00 

9. Tax Agency Fund 89 $ 

Total All Funds $263,903.13 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 719/2012 

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 7/5/12 $ 263,903.13 

ITEMS> $5,000 

Scherrer Const Co - Skate Park Construction 
BayCom - Squad Cameras & Software 
Oak Hill Cemetery - July Payment 
Lake Geneva Utility Commission - 2nd Qtr 
Yard Doggs LLC - June Contract Mowing 
Baker & Taylor - Library Materials 

Balance of all other Items 

137,890.10 
22,818.00 
13,333.33 
7,612.23 
5,742.50 
5,097.32 

71,409.65 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:29 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD PEPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

ACCOUNT # 

ACL ACL SERVICES LLC 

201205-0 05/31/12 01 BLOOD DRAWS 

ALLSTATE ALLSTATE IMAGING INC 

999324 

AMAZO AMAZON 

8932-5/12 

05/31/12 01 LEGAL PADS,POST-ITS,MARKERS 

06/10/12 01 CHILDREN DVDS 
02 DVDS 
03 KLEENEX 

AMYS AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM 

1121005380 

1121005310 

9900005411 
9900005414 
9900005350 

116247 05/08/12 01 POSJ'AGE-A'I'TY KRISTA CARLS 1121005312 

117170 06/14/12 01 POSTAGE-GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 1121005312 

AU ROM AURORA MEDICAL GROUP 

EG0000798-5/12 

EG0002337-5/12 

OS/28/12 01 DRUG TESTS 
02 DRUG TESTS 

OS/28/12 01 HEP B VACCINATION 

1132105205 
1100001391 

1121005411 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

07/10112 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10112 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10112 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

07/10112 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10/12 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

07/l0112 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 1 

ITEM AMT 

35.00 
35.00 
35.00 

130.36 
130.36 
130.36 

93.88 
484.12 

48.62 
626.62 
626.62 

2.5.42 
25.42 

18.13 
18.13 
43.55 

100.00 
50.00 

150.00 

70.00 
70.00 

220.00 



DATE: 07/05/12 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 2 
TIME: 16,57,29 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITBM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
------------------------------

AUTOT AUTO TECH CENTERS INC 

235915 06/26/12 01 TIRES 1121005361 07/101l2 496.80 
INVOICE TOTAL: 496.80 
VENDOR TOTAL: 496.80 

BAKER BAKER & TAYLOR 

L3367102-5/12 05/31/12 01 2026975654-4 ITEMS 9900005410 07/10/12 60.37 
02 2026987714-1 ITEM 9900005410 9.44 
03 2026987715-51 ITEMS 9900005410 740.76 
04 2026987716-24 ITEMS 9900005410 757.51 
05 2026987717-11 ITEMS 9900005410 64.17 
06 2027010805-2 ITEMS 9900005410 29.65 
07 2027010806-1 ITEM 9900005410 9.45 
08 2027020837-1 ITEM 9900005410 16.20 
09 2027020838-1 ITEM 9900005410 12.57 
10 2027020839-1 ITEM 9900005410 4.40 
11 2027032191-3 ITEMS 9900005410 45.90 
12 2027032192-1 ITEM 9900005410 23.99 
13 2027032193-1 ITEM 9900005410 11. 33 
14 2027041112-2 ITEMS 9900005410 30.75 
15 2027041113-1 ITEM 9900005410 14.63 
16 2027041114-1 ITEM 9900005410 31.59 
17 2027058354-3 ITEMS 9900005410 4B.09 
18 2027058355-2 ITEMS 9900005410 37.35 
19 2027064204-2 ITEMS 9900005410 29.64 
20 2027068004-2 ITEMS 9900005410 30.76 
21 2027068005-8 ITEMS 9900005410 44.65 
22 2027068006-12 ITEMS 9900005410 335.53 
23 2027068007-50 ITEMS 9900005410 710.32 
24 COA100976464-CREDIT 9900005410 -432.85 
25 0002308702-CREDIT 9900005410 -12.57 

INVOICE TOTAL: 2,653.63 

',3367362-5/12 05/31/12 01 2027067991-18 ITEMS 9900005410 07/10/12 288.45 



DATE: 07/05112 
TIME: 16: 57 : 29 
10: AP441000.WQW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

BAKER BAKER & TAYLOR 

L3367362-S/12 05/31/12 02 2027058069-3 ITEMS 9900005410 
03 2027024665-1 ITEM 9900005410 
04 2026987698-30 ITEMS 9900005410 
05 2026880784-27 ITEMS 9900005410 

L3367512-S/12 05/31/12 01 2026993810-1 ITEM 9900005411 
02 2026993811-1 ITEM 9900005411 
03 2026993812-3 ITEMS 9900005411 
04 2026993813-3 ITEMS 9900005411 
05 2026993814-1 ITEM 9900005411 
06 2027000252-1 ITEM 9900005411 
07 2027000253-1 ITEM 9900005411 
08 2027000254-22 ITEMS 9900005411 
09 2027032053-1 ITEM 9900005411 
10 2027032054-1 ITEM 9900005411 
11 2027032055-2 ITEMS 9900005411 
12 2027044724-2 ITEMS 9900005411 
13 2027044725-1 ITEM 9900005411 
14 2027067818-3 ITEMS 9900005411 
15 2027067819-1 ITEM 9900005411 
16 2027067820-1 ITEM 9900005411 

L4013232-5112 05/31112 01 2026987711-1 ITEM 9900005414 
02 2026987712-21 ITEMS 9900005414 
03 2027017420-5 ITEMS 9900005414 
04 2027046047-2 ITEMS 9900005414 
05 2027067996-2 ITEMS 9900005414 
06 2027067997-16 ITEMS 9900005414 

BAY COM BAYCOM 

P.JJ.GE: 3 

P.o. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10/12 55.99 
15.11 

464.08 
432.85 

INVOICE TOTAL: 1,256.48 

07/10/12 9.50 
14.82 
15.09 
40.26 
10.62 
10.06 
23.94 

167.10 
11. 18 
10.06 
26.08 

3.77 
10.06 
20.82 
10.06 
15.63 

INVOICE TOTAL: 399.05 

07/10/12 8.24 
360.25 

60.45 
19.23 
33.31 

306.68 
INVOICE TOTAL: 788.16 
VENDOR TOTAL: 5,097.32 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:29 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

BAYCOM BAYCOM 

6812,\ 06/05/12 01 4 SQ CAMERAS,SOFTWARE 

BEAR BEARINGS I NCORPORATED"- SOUTH 

49213 06/19/12 01 WHEEL BEARINGS-RHINO 

49232 06/22/12 01 BEARINGS 

49244 06/26/12 01 BEARINGS 

BEK BEK SPECIJ\LTIES 

17142 06/13/12 01 DONOR PLAQUE 

BIO BIO-AQUATIC SERVICES 1,1,C 

21.\3 04/10/12 01 AQUATIC WEED SPRAY 

BRUCE BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC 

SB12230 06/27/12 01 FIX SWEEPER 

BRUG BARNEY BRUGGER 

ACCOUNT # 

4121001131 

1152005250 

1152005250 

1152005250 

9900005211 

4054105264 

1132105250 

P.o. # DUE DATE 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOT.ZiL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 4 

ITEM AMT 

22,818.00 
22,818.00 
22,818.00 

63.44 
63.44 

31.72 
31. 72 

63.44 
63.44 

158.60 

15.00 
15.00 
15.00 

4,650.00 
4,650.00 
4,650.00 

420.60 
420.60 
420.60 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16: 57: 29 
10: AP4410QO.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE -# 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

BRUG BARNEY BRUGGER 

6/12 06/30/12 01 JUN MILEAGE-206. 2 MILES 1124005330 

BUDGET BUDGET LIBRARY SUPPLIES 

9054 06/08/12 01 DUE DATE STICKERS 9900005512 

cow COW GOVERNMENT INC 

L318290 05/31/12 01 TONER CARTRIDGE 1129005310 
02 MOUSE-2 1121005310 

L778561 06/12/12 01 HARD DRIVE, CABLES 9900005514 

M038967 06/19/12 01 KEYBOARDS 9900005514 

M128702 06/20/12 01 NETWORKING HARDWARE 9900005514 

CES CBS 

LKG/015681 05/16/12 01 FLUORESCENT BULBS 1122005350 

DUNCAN DUNCAN PARKING TECHNOLOGIES 

INVOO9375 06/27/12 01 AUTOCITE SUpPORT 4234505450 

PAGE: 5 

P. o. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10/12 114.44 
INVOICE TOTAL: 114.44 
VENDOR TOTAL: 114.44 

07/10/12 200.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 200.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 200.00 

07/10112 100.08 
17.02 

INVOICE TOTAL: 117.10 

07/10/12 81.18 
INVOICE TOTAL: 81.18 

07/10/12 50.56 
INVOICE TOTAL: 50.56 

07/10112 536.55 
INVOICE TOTAL: 536.55 
VENDOR TOTAL: 785.39 

07/10/12 36.08 
INVOICE TOTAL: 36.08 
VENDOR TOTAL: 36.08 

07/10/12 3,141.67 
INVOICE'. TOTAL: 3,141.67 
VENDOR TOTAL: 3,141.67 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16: 57: 29 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEl'Jj 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

ACCOUNT # 

DUNN DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE 

484456 

485312 

485337 

485378 

485579 

485707 

485882 

486020 

486108 

06/15/12 01 NUTS/BOLTS 
02 DISCOUNT 

06/21/12 01 ICE SCOOP 
02 DISCOUNT 

06/22/12 01 KEYS/FAUCET PARTS 
02 DISCouNT 

06/22/12 01 FLUORESCENT BUIBS,SPARK PLUGS 
02 DISCOUNT 

06/24112 01 BLEACH,POLISH,TRASH BAGS 
02 DISCOuNT 

06/25112 01 PAINT~DONIAN WALKWAY 
02 DISCOUNT 

06/26/12 01 HOSE HANGER 
02 DISCOUNT 

06/27 /12 01 PROPANE~POST DRIVER 
02 DISCOUNT 

06/27 /12 01 PAINT BRUSH~DONIAN 
02 DISCOUNT 

4054105352 
1100004819 

4055205350 
1100004819 

9900005250 
1100004819 

1132105350 
1100004819 

4055205350 
1100004819 

1152005352 
1100004819 

1152015350 
1100004819 

1134105374 
1100004819 

1152005352 
1100004819 

PAGE: 6 

P. o. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07110112 3.30 
-0.17 

INVOICE TOTAL: 3.13 

07/10/12 21. 99 
~l.lO 

INVOICE TOTAL: 20.89 

07110112 8.25 
-0.74 

INVOICE TOTAL: 7.51 

07/10/12 26.16 
-1. 31 

INVOICE TOTAL: 24.85 

07/10112 26.26 
-0.31 

INVOICE TOTAL: 25.95 

07/10/12 62.97 
~O~25 

INVOICE TOTAL: 62.72 

07/10/12 4.99 
-0.25 

INVOICE TOTAL: 4.74 

07/10/12 3.99 
-0.20 

INVOICE TOTAL: 3.79 

07110112 7.99 
-0.40 

INVOICE TOTAL: 7.59 



Dl'l.TE: 07/05/12 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 7 
TIME: 16,57,29 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITElJI 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
~-~----------~----------------------------~----------------------------------------------------

DUNN DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE 

486126 06/27 /12 01 BOLT,BANDAIDS 1116105350 07/10/12 9.48 
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 ~O. 47 

INVOICE TOTAL: 9.01 

486132 06/27/12 01 GASKET lJIATERIAL,SWITCH 1132105340 07/10/12 14.98 
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 ~0.75 

INvOICE TOTAL: 14.23 

486153 06/28/12 01 PAINT-DONlAN 1152005352 07/10/12 59.98 
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 ~3.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 56.98 

486171 06/28112 01 LIGHTBULB,WIRE CONNECTOR 9900005350 07/10/12 31. 98 
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 ~3.20 

INVOICE TOTAL: 28.78 

486211 06/28/12 01 PAINT-DONLAN 1152005352 07/10/12 29.99 
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 ~1.50 

INVOICE TOTAL: 28.49 

486365 06/29/12 01 BROOM, T]\.RP STRAP 1152005350 07/10/12 14.48 
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 ~0.72 

INVOICE TOTAL: 13.76 

486805 07/03/12 01 TIEDOWNS, BATTERIES, CONNECTOR 1132105340 07/10/12 47.46 
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 ~2.37 

INVOICE TOTAL: 45.09 

486808 07/03/12 01 PLASTIC TUBING 1132105340 07/10/12 1. 20 
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 ~0.O6 

INVOICE TOTAL: 1.14 

486818 07/03/12 01 SIGNS-VETS PARK 1152015350 07/10/12 4.07 
02 DISCOUNT 1100004819 ~0.20 

INVOICE TOTAL: 3.87 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16: 5"7 : 29 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

ACCOUNT # 

DUNN DUNN U3i:v1BER & TRUE VALUE 

K84672 

DUPAGE 

2525 

EQUAL 

250-6/12 

FARRE 

566904 

FORD 

17671 

33921 

33926 

34007 

06/18/12 01 PINE DECKING 

CO.LLEGE OF DUPAGE 

06/12/12 01 BACKGROUND INV TRNG-WAY 

EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION 

06130/12 01 WORK PERMITS-JUNE 

FARRELL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO 

06/27/12 01 CORE DRILLING RIG-HUSQVARNA 
02 6 INCH WET CORE BIT 

FORD OF LAKE GENEVF. 

06/05/12 01 WIRING-SQ RADIOS 

4054105352 

1121005410 

1100002422 

4234505870 
4234505870 

1121005361 

06/04/12 01 BRAKE PADS,ROTORS-SQ 20210 1121005361 

06/04/12 01 FIX TIRE,LIGHT-SQ 20313 1121005361 

06/11/12 01 OIL CHG,TIRE ROTATION-SQ 20109 1121005361 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

00000060 07/10/12 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

PAGE: 8 

ITEM AMT 

4.72 
4.72 

367.24 

149.00 
149.00 
149.00 

397.50 
397.50 
397.50 

995.00 
220.00 
1,215.00 
1,:215.00 

23.51 
23.51 

269.15 
269.15 

67.98 
67.98 

66.10 
66.10 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16: 57: 29 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE I'l'EM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEV}\ 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

FORD FORD OF IJAKE GENEVA 

34016 06/11/12 01 OIL CHG-SQ 20511 1121005361 

34073 06/15/12 01 .~DJUST LIGHTS-SQ 20313 1121005361 

34083 06/15/12 01 DIAGNOSTIC CHECK-AMB 2 1122005240 

34124 06/19/12 01 FIX A/C 1122005240 

FOXRIV FOX RIVER FIRE & SAFETY 

293344 06/24/12 01 YRLY FIRE EXTINGUISHER SVC 1122005820 

GATEK GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

16450 06/14/12 01 FIRE INSP TEST FEE-COVI 1122005412 

16472 06/14/12 01 FF II TEST FEE-PERRINO 1122005412 

GENAU GENEVA AUTO BODY 

WINDSHIELD 06/07/12 01 WINDSHIELD REPAIR-SQ 200 1121005361 

GENERAL GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC 

PAGE: 9 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10/12 26.15 
INVOICE TOTAL: 26.15 

07/10112 46.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 46.00 

07/10/12 60.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 60.00 

07/10112 188.14 
INVOICE TOTAL: 188.14 
VENDOR TOTAL: 747.03 

07/10/12 419.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 419.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 419.00 

07/10/12 80.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 80.00 

07/10/12 80.00 
INVOICE TOT1'<.L: 80.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 160.00 

07/10/12 27 4.35 
INVOICE TOTAL: 274.35 
VENDOR TOTAL: 274.35 



DATE, 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
ID: AP441DOD.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

GENERAL GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC 

188322 05/31/12 01 RADIO,BATTERIES 4122001106 

637500 05/17112 01 FIX RADIO 1121005262 

917817 06/05/12 01 CREDIT~LABOR RADIO REPAIR 1121005262 

GENFI GENERAL FIRE EQUIPMENT CO 

122487 05/17/12 01 BACK SEAT CAGE,PLASTIC SEAT 4121009078 

GENON GENEVA ON-LINE INC 

945978 06/01112 01 EMAIL SVC~J·UN 1121005221 

GLEIJE GENEVA IJAKES ELECTRIC INC 

817 06/20/12 01 SQUAD CHARGER/OUTLETS 1121005361 

GLENV GENEVA LAKE ENVIRONMENTAL AGEN 

RE062912 07/01/12 01 MONTHLY PlI.YMENT-JULY 4054105730 

GLMUS GENEVA LAKE MUSEUM 

PAGE: 10 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM l'~M'r 

07/10/12 1,280.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,280.00 

07/10112 147.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 147.00 

07/10/12 -100.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: -100.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,327.00 

07110/12 2,578.40 
INVOICE TOTAL: 2,578.40 
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,578.40 

07110/12 39.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 39.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 39.00 

07/10/12 405.23 
INVOICE TOTAL: 405.23 
VENDOR TOTAL: 405.23 

07/10/12 1,666.67 
INVOICE TOTAL; 1,666.67 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,666.67 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TUm: 16:57:30 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

GLMUS GENEVA LAKE MUSEUM 

DONATION-6/l2 06/22112 01 DONATION-SIMMONS BOOKS 1170005720 

RE062912 07/01/12 01 MONTHLY PAYMENT-JULY 1151105735 

HALVE HALVERSON OVERHElI.D DOOR CO 

OD8373S-IN 06/22/12 01 FIX EAST GARAGE DOOR 1122005241 

HENRYS HENRY SCHEIN INC 

9244858-02 06/06/12 01 AED/02 BACKPACK 1129005414 

RESTA HE STARK AGENCY INC 

6089F&R-E/12 06/29/12 01 JON COLLECTION FEE 1122005214 

6089PARK-6/12 06/29/12 01 JUN COLLECTION FEE 4234505216 

HWYC HIIIJY C SERVICES INC 

149846 07/02/12 01 CHAIN SAW PARTS 1132135430 

149847 07/02/12 01 CHAIN SAW P}iRTS 1132135430 

PAGE: 11 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AI'1T 

07/10/12 100.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 100.00 

07/10/12 1,000.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,000.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,100.00 

07/10/12 192.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 192.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 192.00 

07/10/12 165.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 165.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 165.00 

07/10/12 22.17 
INVOICE TOTAL: 22.17 

07 !10/12 223.23 
INVOICE TOTAL: 223.23 
VENDOR TOTAL: 245.40 

07/10/12 9.20 
INVOICE TOTAL: 9.20 

07/10/12 60.85 
INVOICE TOT,AL: 60.85 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

HWYC HWY C SERVICES INC 

149848 07/02/12 01 WHEELS,PARTS-RHINO MOWER 1152005250 

ITO lTD INC 

5529530 06/08/12 01 MATS 1122005360 

5535843 06/22/12 01 MOPS,MATS,FRAGRANCE 4055205360 

5535844 06/22/12 01 MATS 1116105360 

JERRY JERRY WILLKOMM INC 

167180 06/22/12 01 1503 GAL GAS 1132105341 

JORDA DENNIS JORDAN 

MILEAGE-6/12 06/30/12 01 MILEAGE-24Q MILES 1114205330 

KLEIN TERESA M KLEIN 

5/12 05/31/12 01 MAY MILEAGE-31.2 MILES 1115305330 

6/12 06/30112 01 JUN MILEAGE-312 MILES 1115305330 

PAGE: 12 

P.O. #- DDE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10/12 184.03 
INVOICE TOTAL: 184.03 
VENDOR TOTAL: 254.08 

07/10/12 118.15 
INVOICE TOTAL: 118.15 

07/10/12 69.70 
INVOICE 'rOTAL: 69.70 

07/10/12 62.53 
INVOICE TOT1l..L: 62.53 
VENDOR TOTAJJ: 250.38 

07/10/12 4,988.46 
INVOICE TOTAL: 4,988.46 
VENDOR TOTAL: 4,988.46 

07/10/12 133.20 
INVOICE TOTAL: 133.20 
VENDOR TOTAL: 133.20 

07/10/12 17.32 
INVOICE TOTAL: 17.32 

07/10112 173.16 
INVOICE TOTAL: 173.16 
VENDOR TOTAL: 190.48 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

LAKEW LAKEWOOD FILTERS INC 

106975 06/22/12 01 FILTER CHANGES 1116105360 

LARK LARK UNIFORM OUTFI'l'TERS INC 

113076 05/30/12 01 UNIFORM~WARD 1121005138 

113825 06/07/12 01 UNIFORM-SPOTZ 1121005138 

113827 06/07112 01 UNIFORM-WARD 1121005138 

113829 06/07/12 01 UN I FORI'1- DYON 1121005138 

114367 06/14/12 01 UNIFORM-NETHERY 1121005138 

114370 06/14/12 01 UNIFORM-GRITZNER 1121005138 

114371 06/14/12 01 UNIFORM-RASMUSSEN 1121005138 

114440 06/15/12 01 UNIFORM-ROBBINS 1121005138 

Lll.RRY LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY 

20324 06/07112 01 TOWING 1134105290 

PAGE: 13 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM Al'1T 

07/10/12 260.20 
INVOICE TOTAL: 260.20 
VENDOR TOTAL: 260.20 

07110/12 345.90 
INVOICE TOTAL: 345.90 

07110/12 65.40 
INVOICE TOTAL: 65.40 

07/10112 25.45 
INVOICE TOTAL: 25.45 

07110/12 308.85 
INVOICE TOTAL: 30B.85 

07/10/12 74.90 
INvOICE TOTAL: 74.90 

07/10/12 74.90 
INVOICE TOTAL: 74.90 

07110/12 74.90 
INVOICE 'I'OTAL: 74.90 

07/10112 119.90 
INVOICE TOTAL: 119.90 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,090.20 

07/10112 145.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 145.00 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIIVJE: 16:57:30 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

LARRY LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY 

20329 06/11/12 01 TOWING 1134105290 

I,Jl..SER LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC 

602 06/02/12 01 NAME PLATE~GRAr.vlM 1121005190 

LGCHEV LJl..KE GENEVA CHEVROLET 

6031841/1 OS/29/12 01 OIL CHG-SQ 20208 1121005361 

LGREG Ll\KE GENEVA REGIONAL NE\~S 

937588 05/03/12 01 LN 4/9 COUNCIL MINUTES 1110005314 

937604 05/03/12 01 LN 4/17 ORGNZTNL MTG MINUTES 1110005314 

938655 05/10/12 01 CUP 835 WRIGLEY DR 1110005315 

938659 05/10/12 01 CUP 880 W MAIN ST 1110005315 

938728 05/10/12 01 CUP 845 BAYVIEW DR 1110005315 

938729 05/10/12 01 CUP 1084 LAGRANGE DR 1110005315 

PAGE: 14 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEH AMT 

07/10/12 145.00 
INVOICE TOTAL; 145.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 290.00 

07/10/12 14.95 
INVOICE TOTAL: 14.95 
VENDOR TOTAL: 14.95 

07/10/12 26.95 
INVOICE TOTAL: 26.95 
VENDOR TOTAL: 26.95 

07/10/12 387.09 
INVOICE TOTAL: 387.09 

07/10/12 132.36 
INVOICE TOTliL: 132.36 

07/10/12 44.75 
INVOICE TOTAL: 44.75 

07/10/12 37.63 
INVOICE TOTAL: 37.63 

07/10/12 41.19 
INVOICE TOTAL: 41.19 

07/10/12 38.82 
INVOICE TOTAL: 38.82 



DATE: 07/05/12 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 15 
TIME: 16:57:30 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
10: AP441000.wOw 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE li DESCRIPTION ACCOUN'l' # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT " -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGREG LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS 

938969 05/03/12 01 LN LIBRARY RESTROOMS BIDS 3430001202 07/10/12 245.55 
INVOICE TOTAL: 245.55 

939671 05/10/12 01 LN LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS 1110005315 07/10/12 337.21 
INVOICE TOTAL: 337.21 

940589 05/17/12 01 I"N LIQUOR LICENSE RENEHALS 1110005315 07/10/12 33.92 
INVOICE TOTi'iL: 33.92 

940592 05/17/12 01 LN VILLAGE GOURMET LIQ LIC 1110005315 07/10/12 18.63 
INVOICE TOTAL: 18.63 

941522 OS/24/12 01 LN 4/23 COUNCIL MINUTES 1110005314 07/10/12 359.82 
INVOICE TOTAL: 359.82 

941527 OS/24/12 01 LN ORO 12-11 1110005314 07/10/12 55.21 
INVOICE TOTAL: 55.21 

941532 OS/24/12 01 LN ORD 12-10 1110005314 07/10/12 18.63 
INVOICE TOTAL: 18.63 

941539 05/31/12 01 LN GDP PUB HRG-KC NORTHGATE 1110005315 07/10/12 34.07 
INVOICE TOTAL; 34.07 

941543 OS/24/12 01 LN VILLAGE GOURMET IIIQ LIC 1110005315 07/10/12 17.30 
INVOICE TOTAL: 17.30 

942041 05/17/12 01 LN PUBLIC TEST 111430531] 07/10/12 19.22 
02 LN PUBLIC TEST 1100001391 116.08 

INVOICE TOTAL: 135.30 

942042 05/17 /12 01 LN ABSENTEE BALLOT 111430531] 07/10/12 17.22 
02 LN ABSENTEE BALLOT 110000139] 103.38 

INVOICE TOTAL: 120.60 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

LGREG LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEtti/S 

942043 05/17/12 01 LN ALDERMAN POSITION AD 1110005314 

942357 OS/24/12 01 LN BROSH PICKUP 1110005314 

942782 05/3l/12 01 LN POPEYES LIQ LIC 1110005315 

943270 06/07/12 01 CUP FITTERER 1110005315 

943287 06/07/12 01 CUP POPEYES 1110005315 

943309 06/07/12 01 CUP 1641 N LAKE SHORE DR 1110005315 

943324 06/07/12 01 CUP POP-MORE-CORKS 1110005315 

LGUTI I,AKE GENEVA UTILITY COMl1ISSION 

697 JOSHUA 04/30/12 01 697 JOSHUA LN 4500002452 
02 697 JOSHUA LN 4500002453 

RE062912 07/01/12 01 INV 4.0402.00-918 MAIN S1' 9900005222 
02 INV 4.0472.00-W END LIBR PK Fa 1152005227 
03 INV 4.0404.00-COOK & MAIN 1152005226 
04 INV 4.0468.00-WRIGLEY DR/TOP 4055105226 
05 INV 4.0469. OO-LOI'rJER RIVIERA 4055205226 
07 INV 5.0100.00-626 GENEVA ST 1116105226 

PAGE: 16 

P. O. # DUE DATE ITEl1 AMT 

07/10/12 44.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 44.00 

07/10/12 69.80 
INVOICE TOTAL: 69.80 

07/10/12 18.63 
INVOICE TOTAL: 18.63 

07/10/12 41.19 
INVOICE TOTAL: 41.19 

07/10/12 43.57 
INVOICE TOTAL: 43.57 

07/10/12 41. 19 
INVOICE TOTAL: 41.19 

07/10/12 40.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 40.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,356.46 

07/10/12 1,690.00 
1,865.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 3,555.00 

07/10/12 145.28 
124.38 
106.56 

1,132.50 
787.98 
267.76 



DATE, 07/05/12 
TUITE: 16:57:30 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OE' LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPOR'r 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

LGOTI LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION 

RE062912 07/01/12 09 INV S.0253.00-FLAT IRON PK 1152005226 
10 INV 5<0255.00-CHAMBER OF C011ME 1152005226 
11 INV 5.0280.00-BAKER/WILLOW SMN 1152005226 
12 INV 6.0550.00-WILLI&~S 3T PARK 1152005227 
13 INV 7.0415.00-730 MARSHALL 1122005226 
16 INV 8.04S2.00-SAGE ST/DUNN FLO 1152005226 
18 INV 11.2001.00-V£TS CONCESSION 1152015226 
19 INV 5.0257.0Q-WRIGLEY DR STATU 1152005227 
20 INV 11.2000.00-VET'S PARK 1152015226 
22 INV 4.0466.0D-BEACH HOUSE 4054105399 
23 INV 5.0114.00-255 MILL/MUSEUM 1151105226 
25 INV 3.0425.00-1055 CAREY 1132105226 
26 INV 3.0424.00-1065 CAREY 1132105226 
27 INV 3.0420.00-1070 CAREY 1132105226 
28 INV 5.0138.00-720 GENEVA 1152005227 
29 INV 5.0300.00-255 MILL ST FP 1151105226 
30 INV 11.1999.00-VETS PK STORAGE 1152015226 
31 INV 4.0307.00-818 GENEVA 4234505220 
32 INV 5.0101.00-626 GENEVA ST FP 1116105226 
33 INV 40474.00 LIB PK RESTROOM 1152005226 

I~IBERTEL LIBERTEL ASSOCIATES 

189826 06/08/12 01 WIRELESS BASE-DISPATCH 1121005262 

MAORI NELIDA MADRIGAL 

6/12 06/25/12 01 INTERPRETER FEES-6/25/12 1121005140 

PAGE: 17 

P.o. # DUE DATE 1TE11 P.MT 

07/10/12 137.80 
52.21 
86.12 
12.60 

149.88 
44.36 
94.20 
27.78 
42.00 

149.88 
87.24 
38.29 
69.61 
27.85 
12.60 

180.63 
115.08 

12.60 
47.40 

104.64 
INVOICE TOTAL: 4,057.23 
VENDOR TOTAL: 7,612.23 

07/10112 726.68 
INVOICE TOTAL: 72 6.68 
VENDOR TOTAL: 726.68 

07/10/12 60.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 60.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 60.00 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
ID: AP441000.woW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF J~AKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

MAn, MAILWAUKEE 

H7n94A 06/22/12 01 METER INK 1116105532 

MAILF MAILFINANCE 

H3363J.62 06/24/12 01 METER LEASE-AUG 1116105532 

MALEK MALEK & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS 

4744 06/05112 01 FA REV-KOKODYNSKY 1122005750 

HARTIN HARTIN BUSINESS GROUP 

1120852 OS/25112 01 KONICA C35-MAY 1122005340 
02 KONICA C35-0VERAGE-APRIL 1122005340 

1122006 06/15/12 01 KONICA C252-JUN 1121005531 
02 KONICA C252 OVERAGE MAY-JUN 1121005531 

1122165 06/20112 01 KONICA 600 CONTR-JUN 1116105531 
02 KONICA 600 OVERAGE MAR-JUN 1116105531 

1122166 06/20/12 01 RICOH 161 JUL-SEPT 1112005361 

1122295 06/25/12 01 KONICA C35-JUN 1122005340 

PAGE: 18 

P.o. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10/12 185.96 
INVOICE TOTAL: 185.96 
VENDOR TOTAL: 185.96 

07/10/12 376.24 
INVOICE TOTAL: 376.24 
VENDOR TOTAL: 376.24 

07/10/12 697.50 
INVOICE TOTAL: 697.50 
VENDOR TOTAL: 697.50 

07/10/12 23.40 
32.33 

INVOICE TOTAL: 55.73 

07/J.0/12 9J..00 
27 . 42 

INVOICE TOTAL: 118.42 

07/10/12 114.00 
70.74 

INVOICE TOTAL: 184.74 

07/10/12 158.40 
INVOICE TOTAL: 158.40 

07/10/12 23.40 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

MARTIN MARTIN BUSINESS GROUP 

1122295 06/25/12 02 KONICA C35 OVERAGE~MAY 1122005340 

MOSISWAP UNIVERISITY OF WISCONSIN 

05/12MD05799 06/08/12 01 LABELS,LEGAL PADS 1121005310 

MERCY MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM 

LGPD-0051-5/l2 06/04/12 OJ BLOOD DRAWS 1121005380 

MERCYA MERCY ASSISTED CARE 

263152 02/15/12 01 EMS SUPPLIES 1122005810 

269913 03/14/12 01 EMS SUPPLIES 1122005810 

290248 04/19/12 01 EMS SUPPJ~IES 1122005810 

MIDWEST MIDWEST ACTION CYCLE 

6112 06/26112 01 OIL CHG~4 WHEELER 1121005361 

MLIC MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO 

PAGE: 19 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10/12 71.19 
INVOICE TOTAL: 94.59 
VENDOR TOTAL: 611. 88 

07/10/12 43.22 
INVOICE TOTAL: 43.22 
VENDOR TOTAL: 43.22 

07/10/12 140.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 140.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 140.00 

07/10/12 1. 2 6 
INVOICE TO'l'AL: 1. 2 6 

07/10/12 40.12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 40.12 

07/10/12 35.36 
INVOICE TOTAL: 35.36 
VENDOR TOTAL: 76.74 

07/10/12 23.83 
INVOICE TOTAL: 23.83 
VENDOR TOTAL: 23.83 



DATE: 07/05/12 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 20 
TIME: 16:57:30 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOH 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR #- DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE. DATE ITEM AMT 

----------------------------------

MLIC MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO 

RE062912 07/03/12 01 INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS 1112005134 07/10/12 6.23 
02 INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS 1113005134 28.40 
03 INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS 1114305134 26.45 
04 INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS 4234505134 6.53 
05 INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS 1115105134 29.40 
06 INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS 1115305134 4.69 
07 INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS 1124005134 32.48 
08 INV 099002-AUG LIFE. INS 1114205134 56.35 
09 INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS 4052105134 11. 40 
10 INV 099002-AUG LIFE INS 1110005133 37.24 
11 INV D99002-AUG LIFE INS 1100002134 301.89 
12 INV 099009-AUG LIFE INS 1121005134 256.18 

13 INV 099009-AUG LIFE INS 1110005133 43.19 

14 INV 099009-AUG LIFE INS 1100002134 542.96 

15 INV 099010~AUG LIFE INS 1122.005133 89.93 

16 INV 099010-AUG LIFE INS 1110005133 15.54 

17 INV 099019-AUG LIFE INS 9900005134 105.54 

18 INV 099019-AUG LIFE INS 1110005133 18.66 

19 INV 099019-AUG LIFE INS 1100002134 14.95 

20 INV 099044-AUG LIFE INS 4234505134 13.70 

21 INV 099044-AUG LIFE INS 1110005133 2.04 

22 INV 099044-AUG LIFE INS 1100002134 16.51 

23 INV 099052~AUG LIFE INS 4055105134 24.30 

24 INV 099052-AUG LIFE INS 1132105134 156.36 

25 INV 099052-AUG LIFE INS 1116105134 19.79 

26 INV 099052-AUG LIFE INS 1110005133 35.89 

27 INV 099052-AUG LIFE INS 1100002134 195.21 
INVOICE TOTAL: 2,091.81 
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,091.81 

NAPAE ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS 

857166 06/15/12 01 OIL,FILTER-SQ 209 1121005361 07/10/12 76.27 
INVOICE TOTAL: 76.27 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
10: AP441000.WQW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION F.CCOUNT # 

NAPAE ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS 

858703 06/26/12 01 ANTI-FREEZE,TIRE SEALER 1132105351 

858719 06/26/12 01 SAND PAPER 1132105351 

858730 06/26/12 01 OIL FILTER 11321.05351 

859329 06/29/12 01 BATTERY,GEAR OIL 1152005250 

NAPAR NAPA AUTO PARTS 

222476 06/12/12 01 PAINT,TAPE 1122005351 

NORTH NORTHWIND PERENNIAL FARM 

5566 06112/12 OJ. GARDEN CARE 9900005360 

NOVA NOVA PLUMBING COMPANY 

3961 06/21/12 01 SINK METERING VALVES 1152005241 

NYQUIST NYQUIST ENGINEERING 

1031 06118/12 01 MAR-MAY IT SERVICES 1121005361 

PAGE: 21 

P. o. ~f DUE DATE ITEM Al'1T 

07/10/12 92.02 
INVOICE TOTAL: 92.02 

07/10/12 12.49 
INVOICE TOTAL: 12.49 

07/10/12 10.51 
INVOICE TOTAL: 10.51 

07/10/12 52.41 
INVOICE TOTAL: 52.41 
VENDOR TOTAL: 243.70 

07/10/12 13.84 
INVOICE TOTAL: 13.84 
VENDOR TOTAL: 13.84 

07/10/12 200.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 200.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 200.00 

07/10/12 114.75 
INVOICE TOTAL: 114.75 
VENDOR TOTAL: 114.75 

07/10/12 375.29 



DATE, 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

NYQUIST NYQUIST ENGINEERING 

1031 06118112 02 MAR-I-1AY IT SERVICES 1121005262 
03 MAR-·MAY IT SERVICES 1121005305 
04 MAR-MAY IT SERVICES 4129001107 

OAKHI OAK HILL CEIYlETERY 

RE062912 07/01/12 01 MONTHLY PAYMENT-JULY 1170005750 

OFFICE OFFICE OEPOT 

604255605001 04/04/12 01 MAILERS/PAPER CLIPS/ENVELOPES 1122005310 

609977754001 05/15/12 01 TONER CARTRIDGE 1129005310 

610686261001 05/23112 01 CREDIT-PRICE DISCREPANCY 1122005310 

613101047001 06/04/12 01 CREDIT-TONER CARTRIDGE 1129005310 

613686489001 06/08/12 01 PENS,TAPE,INDEX CARDS 1122005310 

OFFMAX OFFICEMAX INCORPORATED 

346525 06/12/12 01 WIPES,DUSTER 9900005350 
02 ENVELOPES,THERMAL PAPER ROLL 9900005511 

PAGE: 22 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10/12 923.72 
2,587.50 
1,000.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 4,886.51 
VENDOR TOTAL: 4,886.51 

07/10/12 13,333.33 
INVOICE TOTAL: 13,333.33 
VENDOR TOTAL; 13,333.33 

07/10112 24.62 
INVOICE TOT}\L: 24.62 

07/10/12 50.69 
INVOICE TOTAL: 50.69 

07/10/12 -0.77 
INVOICE TOTAL: -0.77 

07/10/12 -50.69 
INVOICE TOTAL: -50.69 

07/10/12 52.70 
INVOICE TOTAL: 52.70 
VENDOR TOTAL: 76.55 

07/10/12 92.27 
138.94 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # Dll..TE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

OFFMAX OFFICEMAX INCORPORATED 

346525 06/12/12 03 REPORT COVERS 9900005310 

peL PETTY CASH ~ LIBRARY 

6/12 06/11/12 01 WALMART-NAPKINS 9900005211 
02 USPS-BAKER&TAYLOR 9900005312 
03 USPS-PATRICK MCGILLIGAN 9900005312 
04 MICHAELS-CARD STOCK 9900005310 
05 TARGET-COPY PAPER 9900005310 
06 PIGGLY WIGGLY-GREETING CARDS 9900005211 
07 LG MUSEUM-ANNALS OF LG BOOK 9900005410 

PETER ANDREA PETERSON 

REIMB6/12 07/02/12 01 LUCKY STAR-MEAL 9900005211 
02 JUN MILEAGE-SO MILES 9900005211 

PFI PFI FASHIONS INC 

203762 06/21/12 01 UNIFORM-BONK 1121005138 

PHILIPS PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL 

13911700 06/09/12 01 MONITOR/DEFIES-JUNE 1122005830 

PAGE: 23 

P.o. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10/12 23.88 
INVOICE TOTAL: 255.09 
VENDOR TOTAL: 255.09 

07/10/12 3.67 
3.55 
1. 85 

10.50 
8.74 

20.89 
20.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 69.20 
VENDOR TOTAL: 69.20 

07/10/12 37.18 
44. <1 a 

INVOICE TOTAL: 81.58 
VENDOR TOTAL; 81. 58 

07/10/12 49.86 
INVOICE TOTAL: 49.86 
VENDOR TOTAL: 49.86 

07/10/12 700.16 
INVOICE TOTAL: 700.16 
VENDOR TOTAL: 700.16 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
IO: AP441QOO.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

PHONE PHONES PLUS OF JANESVILLE INC 

26995 06/27/12 01 FIX PHONE SYSTEM 9900005221 

PMI PROGRESSIVE MEDICAL INT'L 

0357292 06/07/12 01 EMS SUPPLIES 1122005810 

QUART QUARTERMASTER 

P674530001011 06/11/12 01 BIKE UNIFORMS~RESERVES 1121005139 

::2UIIJL QUILL CORPORATION 

3676254 06111/12 01 ENVELOPES/USB DRIVE,DUST MASK 9900005511 

3678846 06/11/12 01 INK CARTRIDGE 1121005310 

3699095 06/12/12 01 SAFETY GOGGI,ES 9900005211 

3773106 06114/12 01 HOLE PUNCH 1121005310 

3827235 06/18/12 01 STAPLER,STAPLES 1121005310 

3830913 06/18/12 01 STAPLES 1121005310 

PAGE: 24 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10/12 414.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 414.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 414.00 

07/10/12 219.65 
INVOICE TOTAL: 219.65 
VENDOR TOTAL: 219.65 

07/10/12 299.80 
INVOICE TOTAL: 299.80 
VENDOR TOTAL; 299.80 

07/10/12 65.16 
INVOICE TOTAL: 65.16 

07/10/12 161.99 
INVOICE TOTAL: 161. 99 

07/10/12 10.29 
INVOICE TOTAl,: 10.29 

07/10/12 20.69 
INVOICE TOTAL: 20.69 

07/10/12 47.23 
INVOICE TOTAL: 47.23 

07/10/12 6.29 
INVOICE TOTAL: 6.29 
VENDOR TOTAL: 311.65 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
10; AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEI'1 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #: 

R&R R&R INSURANCE SERVICES INC 

1155745 06/21/12 01 COMPUTER FRAUD INS 1110105512 

1161438 06/29/12 01 STORAGE TANK INS-2 YR 1110105512 

RACINE RACINE COUNTY OPPORTUNITY CTR 

49339 06/14/12 01 CLEANING SVC-MAY 9900005360 

RED RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR 

00W52186 05/31/12 01 UNIFORM-RICHARDSON 1121005138 

OWS1B4BA OS/22112 01 UNIFORM-PERRINO 1122005138 

0v.J521681', 06/20/12 01 RESERVE UNIFORMS 1122005138 

ROCK ROCK RIVER ARMS INC 

461364 OS/21/12 01 SQUAD RIFLE 4121009078 

ROTE ROTE OIL COMPANY 

108613 06/21/12 01 227.4 GALS DYED DIESEL 1132105341 

PAGE: 25 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AHT 

07/10/12 51. 00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 51. 00 

07/10/12 1,620.19 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,620.19 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,671.19 

07/10/12 962.50 
INVOICE TOTAL: 962.50 
VENDOR TOTAL: 962.50 

07/10/12 187.34 
INVOICE TOTAL: 187.34 

07/10/12 1"7. "7 B 
INVOICE TOTAL: 17.78 

07/10/12 112.85 
INVOICE TOTAL: 112.85 
VENDOR TOTAL: 317.97 

07/10112 1,475.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,475.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,475.00 

07/10/12 665.83 



DATE: 
TIME: 
10: 

07/05/12 
16:57:30 
AP441000.[iJOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOJl..RD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

ROTE ROTE OIL COMP1\NY 

108613 06/21/12 02 214.1 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 1132105341 

108654 06/27/12 01 128.6 GAL DYED DIESEL 1132105341 
02 149.9 GAL CLEAR DIESEL 1132105341 

SCHERR SCHERRER CONST CO INC 

DRAW 3-SKATE 06130/12 01 SKATE PARK CaNST 3430009124 

SHARE SHARE CORP 

814336 06/21112 01 WRENCH,TOWELS,INSTA-SOLDER 1132105340 

SHERI>J SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY 

4345-8 06/20/12 01 PAINT-HANDICAP BLUE 1134105370 

SIGNA SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC 

4107 06/06/12 01 SQUAD FB LOGOS 1121005361 

4110 06/24/12 01 'DEEP WATER'SIGNS 4054105399 
02 TRUCK DECALS 1132105399 
03 STALL MARKER DECALS 4234505250 

PliGE: 26 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM Al'-'lT 

07/10/12 693.04 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,358.87 

07/10/12 376.41 
485.08 

INVOICE TOTAL: 861.49 
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,220.36 

07/10/12 137,890.10 
INVOICE TOTAL: 137,890.10 
VENDOR TOTAL: 137,890.10 

07/10/12 402.56 
INVOICE TOTAL: 402.56 
VENDOR TOTAL: 402.56 

07110/12 22.86 
INVOICE TOTAL: 22.86 
VENDOR TOTAL: 22.86 

07/10/12 85.50 
INVOICE TOTAL: 85.50 

07/10/12 232.00 
232.00 
382.20 

INVOICE 'l'OTAL: 846.20 
VENDOR TOTAL: 931.70 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
ID: AP441DOO.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

SOMAR SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE 

96752 04/20/12 01 CLEANING KIT,BATTERY,BULLETS 1121005138 

96862 06/05/12 01 ]\l'1MO- TRAIN ING 1121005410 

96863 06/05/12 01 AMMO-TRAINING 1121005410 

96864 06/05/12 01 UNIFORM-DYON 1121005138 

96865 06/05/12 01 UNIFORM-HALl" 1121005138 

96875 06/11/12 01 BADGES-DISPATCH PT 1121005139 

96885 06/14/12 01 UNIFORM-GRITZNER 1121005138 

STREIC STREICHER' S-MILT~AUKEE 

1937877 06/21/12 01 VESTS-3 1121005737 

STUART STUART TANK SALES CORP 

116641 06/19/l2 01 WELD LADDER RACK 1122005240 

SUI'1IvlE JOHN SUIvJMERS 

PAGE: 27 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10112 43.97 
INVOICE TOTAL: 43.97 

07/10/12 350.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 350.00 

07/10/12 360.00 
INVOICE TOTliL: 360.00 

07/10/12 41.60 
INVOICE TOTAL: 41.60 

07/10/12 89.99 
INVOICE TOTAL: 89.99 

07/10/12 132.40 
INVOICE TOTAL: 132.40 

07/10112 142.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 142.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,159.96 

07/10/12 1,950.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,950.00 
VENDOR TOTAr": 1,950.00 

07/10/12 74.40 
INVOICE TOTAJ~: 74.40 
VENDOR TOTAL: 74.40 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
10: AP4410QO.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE if 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

Sul1l1E JOHN SUMMERS 

6/12 06130/12 01 JUN MILEAGE~209 MILES 1124005330 

SUPPLY THE SUPPLY CORPORATION 

0053467-1N 06/28/12 01 ICE SCOOP 4055205350 

SYSTEMS SYSTEMS DESIGN 

8987 06/l4/12 01 IRRIGATION START UP 4055205360 

9024 06/21/12 01 FIX PVC LINE~IRRIGATION 4055205360 

T0000562 P"NNE CHESSLER 

REFUND 06/25/12 01 CHESSLER SEC DEP 6/23/12 4055102353 
02 CHESSLER SETUP/SEC GRO 6/23/12 4055104674 

T0000563 EMILY CHURCH 

REFUND 06/29/12 01 CHURCH SEC DEP 6/22/12 4055102353 
02 CHURCH SETUP/SEC GRD 6/22/12 4055104674 
03 CHURCH ADDTL CLEANING 6/22/12 4055104674 

T0000565 JEREMY MORRIS 

PAGE: 28 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10/12 116.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 116.00 
VENDOR TOTAl,: 116.00 

07/10/12 36.00 
INVOICE TOTAL; 36.00 
VENDOR TOTAI,: 36.00 

07/10/12 228.18 
INVOICE TOTAL: 228.18 

07/10/12 154.95 
INVOICE TO'1'}:I,L: 154.95 
VENDOR TOTAL: 383.13 

07/10/12 1,000.00 
-254.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 746.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 746.00 

07/10/12 1,000.00 
-278.38 
-200.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 521.62 
VENDOR TOTAL: 521.62 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
ID: AP441000.WOw 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF I,AI<:E GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

T0000565 JEREMY MORRIS 

REFUND 06/29/12 01 MORRIS RIV SO REFDND 4/13/13 4055102353 
02 MORRIS RIV CANCEL FEE 4/13/13 4055104674 

T0000566 REBECCA CREASY 

REFUND 06/29/12 01 LIB PK 6/9/12 SEC DEP REFUND 1100002353 

T0000567 KENNETH WRIGHT JR 

REFUND 07/02/12 01 LIB PK 6/22/12 SEC DEP REFUND 1100002353 

T0000568 KATHLENE PEARSON 

REFUND 07/01/12 01 PEARSON SEC DEP 6/30/12 4055102353 
02 PEARSON SETUP/SEC GRD 6/30/12 4055104674 

T0000569 LANG SANDBERG 

REFUND 07/01/12 01 SANDBERG SEC DEP 6/29112 4055102353 
02 SANDBERG SETUP/SEC GRD 6/29/12 4055104674 

TMS TACTICAL I'1EDICAL SOLUTIONS INC 

17941 06/15/12 01 SWAT TOURNIQUETS 1121005342 

PAGE: 29 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10/12 1,000.00 
-100.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 900.00 
VENDOR 'l'OTAL: 900.00 

07/10/12 150.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 150.00 
VENDOR T01-'I,.L: 150.00 

07/10/12 150.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 150.00 
VENDOR 'rOTAL: 150.00 

07/10/12 1,000.00 
-304.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 696.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 696.00 

07/10/12 1,000.00 
-264.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 736.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 736.00 

07/10112 225.30 
INVOICE TOTAL: 225.30 
VENDOR TOTAL: 225.30 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16: 57: 30 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIP'TION 

TORRES MARIA DE JESUS TORRES 

6/12 06/09/12 01 INTERPRETER FEES-6/9/12 
02 INTERPRETER FEES-6/16/12 

6/12A 06130/12 01 INTERPRETER-JUNE 

TOSHI TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS 

12419128 06/26/12 01 COPIER LEASE-JULY 

TRANS TRANS UNION LLC 

05226768 OS/25/12 0] BACKGROUND CHECK-LIBRARY 

TROM TROMCOM 

22458 05/13/12 01 LIGHT BAR 

TSC TRAC'TOR SUPPLY COI'1PANY 

140669 06/11/12 01 GRASS SEED 

TSI TSI INCORPORATED 

90497422 06/12/12 01 CLEAN/CALIBRATE PORTA COUNT 

ACCOUNT # 

1121005140 
1121005140 

1112005381 

9900005532 

1121005411 

4121009078 

1152005352 

1122005820 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

07/10/12 

INVOICE TOTl\L: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL; 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOT,AL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTp..~L: 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL; 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

00000058 07/10/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 30 

ITEM ANT 

240.00 
60.00 

300.00 

210.00 
210.00 
510.00 

310.70 
310.70 
310.70 

24.90 
24.90 
24.90 

1,800.00 
1,800.00 
1,800.00 

199.96 
199.96 
199.96 

686.85 
686.85 
686.85 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
10; AP44100Q.WOW 

INVOICE ITEJVI 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

UNIQUE UNIQUE MANAGEMEN'l' SERVICES 

224008 06/01112 01 COLLECTION FEES-MAY 9900005510 

UNITED UNITED LABORATORIES 

015833 06/25/12 01 CLEANERS 4055205350 

USPS us pOST OFFICE 

ST.~MPS-6/12 06/13/12 01 10 BOOKS STAMPS 9900005312 

UWMAD UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN 

1546912 05/30/12 01 BUDGETING TRNG-GRITZNER 1121005410 

1546913 05/31/12 01 MGMT TRNG-GRITZNER 1121005410 

VANDE VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC 

20120505J.A OS/20/12 01 DUPLICATE PYMT-EDW BLVD DVL 1100001391 

201206006 06/20/12 01 HAY TID PLANNING 3430005214 
02 GOP/PIP PHRE CORE COMM 1100001391 
03 GDP/PIP PHRE CORE COMM 1100001391 
04 GDP/PIP PHRE CORE COHM-TJ MAX 1100001391 

PAGE: 31 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/101l2 53.70 
INVOICE TOTAL: 53.70 
VENDOR TOTAL: 53.70 

07/10/12 528.35 
INVOICE TOTAL: 528.35 
VENDOR 'rOT AI., : 528.35 

07 !l01l2 90.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 90.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 90.00 

07/10112 128.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 128.00 

07/10/12 128.00 
INVOICE TOT.ZiL: 128.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 256.00 

07/10/12 -513.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: -513.00 

07110/12 140.00 
13.75 

970.50 
83.25 

INVOICE TOTAL: 1,207.50 
VENDOR TOTAL: 694.50 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
10: AP441000.WOH 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE #
VENDOR #- DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

WALMA WALMART COMMUNITY 

6368-5/12 06/16/12 01 SPRAY WF.x-3 1122005351 
02 BLEACH, CLOREX, PROTECTJI.NT 1122005350 
03 ROUND UP/GLASS CLEANER 1122005350 

WE ENE WE ENERGIES 

LIB 6/12 06/27 /12 01 INV 3843-358-997 9900005222 
02 INV 5604-510-433 9900005222 

RE062912 06/29/12 03 INV 7837-744-963-FIREHOUSE 1122005224 
04 INV 0480-524-472-uPPER RIVIERA 4055105224 
05 INV 7891-194-618-CITY HALL 1116105224 
06 INV 0847-573-906-HOST TOWER 1122005224 
07 INV 5288-664~956~MUSEUM 1151105224 
08 INV 8052~439-940~STREET DEPT 1132105224 
09 INV 8017-524-022-1065 CAREY 1132105224 
10 INV 6602-046-262-1070 CAREY 1132105224 
11 INV 7283-171-261~VET'S PARK 1152015224 

IHDOTB WI DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 

450 06/04/12 0] CITlI.TION BOOKS 1121005310 

WIS&B STATE OF WISCONSIN 

291636 06/21/12 01 BOILER PERMITS-4 1116105360 

PAGE: 32 

P.O. # DUE O}I,TE ITEH AMT 

07/10/12 26.91 
45.43 
27.41 

INVOICE TOTAL: 99.75 
VENDOR TOTAL: 99.75 

07/10/12 99.00 
218.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 317.00 

07/10/12 47.47 
83.11 

225.14 
15.39 
35.98 

B .41 
-2.47 
-1.14 
20.71 

INVOICE TOTAL: 432.60 
VENDOR TOTAL: 749.60 

07/10/12 40.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 40.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00 

07/10/12 200.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 200.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 200.00 



DATE: 07/05/12 
TIME: 16:57:30 
10: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEH 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/10/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

WSDAR WS DARLEY & CO 

17026065 06/05/12 01 HOSES 1122005800 

YARDD YARD DaGGS LLC 

CITYIJG-6/12 06/28/12 01 WEED COTTING-JUN 1132105344 

YI".!CA YMCA 

RE062912 07/01/12 01 MONTHLY PAYMENT-JULY 1170005760 

PAGE: 33 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

07/10/12 150.97 
INVOICE TOTAL: 150.97 
VENDOR TOTAL: 150.97 

07/10/12 5,742.50 
INVOICE TOTAl,: 5,742.50 
VENDOR TOTAL: 5,742.50 

07/10/12 3,818.33 
INVOICE TOTAL: 3,818.33 
VENDOR TOTAL: 3,818.33 

TOTAL ALL INVOICES: 263,903.13 



City of Lake Geneva 
TI'easurer's Report as of March 31, 2012 

Cash Activity Cash Balances 
PNC Bank Type Expenditures Receipts Transfers Feb-12 Mar-12 

.c;!!>:X"'p"~~~~~.?;.C;.o.l!,,~!io~~ ••.••.•• j ........ g.elle!.a!5':~.e~!<!~K ••••••••.•••. !,~§.l,.4:Z?,Q}.L •••.• §.9LlQ§,§21 •••• J-'}2Q,Q9.9-'.9.~ •.••••••••••••••• --l ................. . 
• c;i!>:J~:I.etXax,~~I.~~.~ •••....••••...••• j ......... ()_"E_e!.a!.c;~e~!<!~K ••• ~ •••.•. ~_ ... ~?_2.'.~Q§,~LL .••••••..•••••.... L ....... l~,~?§_,:r.~ ..•••••••••.•••••.• l. ............... _ . 
• c;!!>:}.:I.e.~~!>.§:.~.e!!~,e.c;J.a!!'.'~ .••••• " •.•••• -.g.e,oe!.aLc;~.e.c!<!~lL...... 206.524.73 , ,16,717.11 , 

General Checking i 1,940,711.07, 807,108.89, 1,382,715.56 354,208.45 603,321.83 

~~i~;~;;~~:I~~i[~~:t~~ii:~~~~~~{:::j:::::~~~[~i~~~:~~~:¢~~;hl~i:::: :::::::::iii~:i;:j::::::::I:~~~ii~~:I:l:::::::([~~iiI;:rr :::::::~i;i;ii4: :::::::;i~~;:i;: 
MC Parking Violation Account MWlicipal Court Checking '17,150.47 ! (2,000.00) 1,678.28 16.828.75 
~ S~ ~i;l-g; A ~'Z~~;~t --." _ .. u - ~ -~ - -- - ~ ~~- --i ------p~~li~; -S~i-l~~~~ A~~~~;'t------ --- ~ ---------------r -----------------T ------------------- --------4 ~ 806"-i? - --------4",-806 ~82-

PNC Bank 1 TOTALS 1,942,529.58 , 837,572.97 , 1,365,998.45 383,013.19 644,055.03 

Cash Activity Cash Balances 
Talmer Bank & Trust Type Expenditures Receipts Transfers Feb-12 Mar-12 

.().~.I!.aE_k .•••••••••• _ .... _ ••..•.••••• ~ ••••••.••.• I"" !~~<;:eip!~ •••••• ____ • • •• _ .•••. _ •• 2.~?,! 7.1 ...... _ ......... _1.... ... ... ... ...... . ... ..1. q~,§~.~ .. 6. ~. __ .... ! 9.~.}.~? ,?.9_ 
Talmer Bank I TlD #4 Money Market ,0.37 , 4,11 1.97 4.112.34 
'r;;j~~~' ii';;"t;k" .......... -. -...... ~ -... -... '1'II;#4 'c-;:rti'fi~;t; ;;fD~' .~;;;... ._ .. --........ --.... T··········· _ ..... T'............ ..... . .... --54)(;2 ~:i5' ·······S·;Ci62.35 

Talmer BaliK & Trust TOTALS 289.17 , 0.37 , 167,018.99 166,730.19 

Cash Activity Cash Balances 
Other Banks L T~ I Expenditures Receipts Transfers Feb·12 Mar·12 

M&I Bank TID #4 Certificate of Deposit . ,458,737.48 142,189.21 600,926.69 
·w;i;;~~ii;·St~t;B.;;;k·······-·······:···:fiD·ii4·C~rt;fi~~t;~;'D~;;;si;'" ···········-·-.. ··T .. ···--i~4S4~(jIT--.. ·(4S"S:7374·8) ····-457;253.47· ··········--(o:ciii) 
:~~i~ri>~~[ti}i~i~~5i{R~j~y:~~:::::::::::n~~~~~rt;~~~~~~~i~~~i~::: :::::::::::::::~:::J::::::::::::::::::I::::::::::::::::::: :::::~f~;?~2)I ::::::~}:~.:~~?:~~: 
Community Bank of Delavan , TID #4 CDARS . ! . , 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00 
'C;;~;~;;;~jtyB~~'k;;f Ii ~i;~;;,;' -.. "'1'" ... TiD'#4~ i~~~y'M;;;:k~i" ..... . ...... -.. -6,'77 caD T ............ o:o:iT············ .... ... ..' ·····s ;S81.96' ....... '2:: Ii i :29 
·H·~,;;~t~;v·,;·ii~-;;k··············· .. ·········Fi;eiEi;IsBilii;gR~~~~;~"'" ··············-·-··T-------IS:89T'IoT·······{15:9<jil45) "'''--i6;o'l'3.20' ·······1S":966:45· 
--------------------------------------~-----~'"~-------------------------- -------------------1------------------1-------------------- ------------------ ------------------

Other DanKS I 
~F""'_'~" r __ n .. ",: ..... " ......... : ,"_"" ..... , ,..~~"" ..... '" ..... " ... "'_~_ ... 6,770.70 , 17,375.74 , 2,440,665.19 2,435,271.78 TOTALS (15,998.45) 

Cash Activity Cash Balances 
Local Go,t Investment Pool Type EXJ>Cnditures Receipts Transfers Feb·12 Mar·12 

LGIP Acet#1 • General .! 552.15! (776,099.08) 4,705,818.51 3,930,271.58 
·L(Jip-p:~~;iI4-·····-·-·-·-··--······-··--·········T;~;;~;~; .. -..... -... ···················1-············(i.o·7'1················ .... ······---·56·7.06· ···········567:13· 

:~g!f~~~!!i.~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~,£~~t:f~:;~~~~::::::::: :::::::::::::::~:::r::::::::::j9~~![r:::::::):~;~~I9:~: :::::::~~;Ef±~: :::::::~I2~m: 
LGIP Acct #6 ImpaetFees-Fire .! 8.05 , 2,356.00 60,255.08 62,619.13 
·L(Jip·p:~~;ii7·---···-·-·-··························Tij)·#4······-······· ···············:···1···········j36~2·8i'·····(6·oo;oCici.Ci0) "':5,'126;6815.29' ····5;12·j,422:57· 

:~gj~:~~~!!i.~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~P!i;J:~E9I~~is:::::::::: :::::::::::::::~:::]:::::::::::f~9~?~:C::::::::::::::::::: :::}~jfq~;?}:{.jf~: ::::j:§9~:~~~:?~: 
LGIP Acet #9 i Public Library ! 11.77 , 90,654.64 90,666.41 

:~g!f:~~~i!i.iQ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::}~p~~!:~~~~~~~~~~.y:::::::: :::::::::::::::~:::J::::::::::::jE~I::::::::~;~~~:·9f ::::::(1j;~§X~i: ::::::Et2~~:~}: 
.le2l~.::':",,!,#.!l ....... _ .... _ ......... J. ...... _ .. c;.ar!~~I.~,~1~~~s ......................... : ••• + ........... !~,72:.t ................... ..... .1.q~,§~23:~ . ...... !92,.6.~L!7. 

Local Govt invcsrmem rool TOTALS . _. __ ._" "----- -------1,482.46, (1,350,000.00)1 ll,907,063.48 10,558,545.94 

GRAND TOTAL ALL BANKS 1,949,589.451856;431.541 (0.00)1 14,897,760.851 13,804,602.941 

~ 
~~I 

1;5 

~ 


	FLR Agenda
	FLR Minutes 6/25/12
	Council Agenda
	Council Minutes 6/25/12
	FLR Staff Report
	Class B/C Alcohol License for Lottie's on the Lake
	American Legion request for Alcohol License Amendment
	Street Use Permit for Southwind Prairie Block Park
	Temporary Beer/Wine License for St. Francis de Sales
	Operator License Applications
	Geneva Theater Agenda Item Request
	Acceptance of Streets in Highlands Subdivision
	Petition for Annexation filed for Lake Geneva Joint 1 School District
	Ordinance 12-13
	Resolution 12-R52
	Resolution 12-R53
	Ordinance 12-14
	Disposition of Parking Meters
	Tagged Brush Pickup
	Prepaid Bills
	Regular Bills

